Park City Museum Hal Compton Research Library

NEW PARK MINING COMPANY

Records, 1893-1974 (bulk, 1920-1960) 120 cubic feet/88 boxes, 17 oversized boxes

ACQUISITION: The records (Accession no. 2010.20) were

purchased from David Uhlendorf on June 11, 2010 and moved from a storage facility in Midvale, UT to a climate-controlled storage facility in Park City.

ACCESS: See access conditions on following page.

VISUAL MATERIALS: Photographs have been placed in protective

sleeves and kept within the collection, in original

order except where noted.

COPYRIGHT: Copyright is held by the Park City Museum, unless

otherwise noted.

PROCESSED BY: Debra Schiff, Emily Beeson, Jenette Purdy, and

Caitlin Coyne in 2010-12.

ACCESSION NUMBER: 2010.20

Table of Contents

Access Restrictions	1
History	1
Related Material	2
Scope and Content Note	3
Arrangement Note	3
Keywords and Search Terms	3
Detailed Description of the Records/Container List	6
Series 1. General Files	6
Subseries 1. Taxes	6
Subseries 2. Company History	7
Subseries 3. Wartime Mining	7
Subseries 4. Individual Managers' Files and General Correspondence	8
Subseries 5. Predecessors and Associated Companies	9
Subseries 6. Personal CorrespondenceError! Bookmark not	defined
Subseries 7. Financials	11
Subseries 8. W.H.H. Cranmer's Correspondence	12
Subseries 9. Unions	15
Subseries 10. Stockholders	16
Subseries 11. Personnel	18
Subseries 12. Mining Development	21
Subseries 13. East Utah Mining Company	26
Subseries 14. Dividend Statements	27
Subseries 15. Smelting Settlements and Freight Proceeds	28
Series 2. Oversized Items	32
Subseries 1. Stock Transfers	32
Subseries 2. Shift Boss Reports	32
Subseries 3. Financials	33
Subseries 7. Miscellaneous	34
Series 3. Ledgers	35
Subseries 1. Work Journals	35
Subseries 2. Stockholders	35

Subseries 3. Personnel	35
Subseries 4. Union Agreement Booklets	36
Subseries 5. Checkbooks	36
Series 4. Purchase Orders	37
Series 5. Vouchers	40
Series 6. Checks	65
Subseries 1. Duplicate Payroll Checks	65
Subseries 2. Cancelled Checks	66
Series 7. Stockholder Proxies	76
Series 8. Rixey and Wright Family Papers	77

Access Restrictions

The records of the New Park Mining Company contain personnel records that are restricted in accordance with applicable law. Restrictions where applicable are noted at the series, subseries, or file levels.

This collection is located off-site. 48-hours advanced notice is required for use.

History

The New Park Mining Company, like many mines of the time, was the result of a consolidation between the Star of Utah Mining Company, the Park Galena Mining Company, and the Mayflower Mines Corporation. The consolidation took place over several months, culminating in the incorporation of the New Park Mining Company in Nevada, in May 1932. A portion of this collection contains records belonging to these predecessors as well as other companies invested in, acquired by, or connected to the New Park Mining Company, including the East Utah Mining Company.

One of the major participants in the consolidation was the charismatic Charles Moore, who owned and managed the Star of Utah Mining Company. His correspondence with the stockholders of the Flagstaff Bonanza Mining Company reveals his persuasive personality.

In early 1932, Star of Utah and the Mayflower Mines Corporation were deep in debt and could no longer continue their development efforts. At the same time, a large portion of the Park Galena Mining Company was held in trust by the Glenallen Mining Company subject to payment on the title. During the consolidation and incorporation efforts, the newly appointed Board of Directors of New Park Mining Company accepted a proposition by Moore to acquire the title to the Superior Group of mining claims, subject to an unpaid balance on the purchase price. Essentially, the consolidation solved many of the economic issues that stressed these predecessor companies.

The function of the New Park Mining Company was to mine ore containing gold, silver, lead, zinc, and copper. By the 1950s, the company held 5,100 acres of patented and leased mineral rights in the Blue Ledge and Snake Creek mining districts, and Wasatch and Summit Counties, as well as 5,000 acres of claims in the Park City district. Additionally, New Park Mining Company owned nearly 20% of Oil Incorporated, with holdings in Utah, Wyoming, and Colorado.

Throughout its years of activity, the New Park Mining Company saw many staff turnovers due to military conscription, injury, and economic conditions (the Mine essentially shut down from the end of March 1949 to September 1949, thus a lack of records during this time). However, the President and General Manager did not change. William Henry Harrison Cranmer (known as W.H.H.) served during the entire length of the company's existence. Other top-level employees included Clark L. Wilson, Vice President and Manager of Operations; R.C. Wilson, Treasurer; and Fraser Buck, Secretary to the Board. Robert L. Cranmer (son of W.H.H.) was the General Counsel as well as Secretary.

The company was located in Keetley, Utah, which now sits beneath the waters of the Jordanelle Reservoir. Through 1955, the company produced 1.25 million tons of ore, more than 300,000 ounces of gold, more than 8 million ounces of silver, nearly 15 million pounds of copper, nearly 121 million pounds of lead, and nearly 155 million

pounds of zinc. New Park Mining Company produced more gold at the time than any other mine in the district.

The company's management engaged in many union negotiations during its active years. The International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers as well as Park City Mine & Mill Workers Union No. 99 regularly corresponded with management on a number of issues. Over the years, the unions and management tangled over wages, the amount of control the unions would have in the mines, and more. However, unlike many companies during their span, New Park Mining Company enjoyed a mostly collegial relationship with the unions.

The company had many stockholders over the years, but during the flush years of the early 1950s, their numbers held in the 3,000s. Their stock transfer agents were the Irving Trust Company of New York; First Security Bank of Utah in Salt Lake City; American Trust Company in San Francisco; and Wells Fargo Bank and Union Trust Company in San Francisco. The majority of the stockholder records are either Irving Trust Company or First Security Bank of Utah documents.

In 1957, depressed metals prices led the mine to briefly close. However, the miners developed a unique plan to keep the mine working (and keep receiving paychecks). They leased the mining company from its owners and pegged their wages to their productivity. As a result, 100 workers were able to earn wages and keep the New Park Mining Company in the black. This agreement was not popular with everyone, as can be seen in the lawsuit the United Steelworkers of America brought against New Park in 1958, but it continued until December 1961.

For the most part, this collection's records end here, however in December 1961, W.H.H. Cranmer announced to the company's stockholders that the company had contracted with Hecla Mining Company of Wallace, Idaho to take over the management of the Mayflower Mine portion of its holdings. For 11 more years, Hecla operated the mine, paying New Park Mining Company a minimum of \$100,000 annually. Meanwhile, New Park got into the oil service business. In 1972, Hecla pulled out, and New Park Mining Company changed its name to Newpark Resources, Inc., and moved its corporate headquarters to New Orleans, selling some of its surface rights to Lon Investment Co.

Related Material

The J. Willard Marriott Library at the University of Utah holds a small collection (8 boxes) of New Park Mining Company records. Their finding aid for the collection may be accessed here:

http://content.lib.utah.edu/cdm4/item_viewer.php?CISOROOT=/UU_EAD&CISOPTR=848&CISOBOX=1&REC=5

The Marriott Library also holds Clark L. Wilson's Papers from 1894-1996 that include New Park Mining Company records. Accession number UU_Accn1009incl.map/poster. You can find it here: http://content.lib.utah.edu/cdm4/item_viewer.php?CISOROOT=/UU_EAD&CISOPTR=272

Litigation between the United Steelworkers of America (AFL-CIO), Local Union No. 4264 and New Park Mining Company can be found at:

The Park City Museum Archives holds Fraser Buck's binders of his collection of newspaper articles and letters regarding his involvement with the New Park Mining Company. Tom Costas' oral history, done by the Utah State Historical Society in 1976 is at the Park City Museum as are a large number of photographs of the local mines and mining companies. Within the current collection are the following photographs which are directly related to the New Park Mining Company Records collection:

2010.27.128	Digi.2.4239
2010.27.129	Digi.2.4240
	Digi.2.4241
Digi.2.4099	Digi.2.4242
	Digi.2.4243
	Digi.2.4244
	Digi.2.4245
	Digi.2.4246
	Digi.2.4248
Digi.2.4125	Digi.2.4250
Digi.2.4130	Digi.2.4251
Digi.2.4131	Digi.2.4252
Digi.2.4132	Digi.2.4253
Digi.2.4154	Digi.2.4254
Digi.2.4159	Digi.2.4255
Digi.2.4163	Digi.2.4256
Digi.2.4164	Digi.2.6045
Digi.2.4165	Digi.2.6187
Digi.2.4166	Digi.2.6166
Digi.2.4167	Digi.2.6217
Digi.2.4168	Digi.3.50
Digi.2.4161	Digi.3.51
Digi.2.4236	Digi.3.52
Digi.2.4237	-
Digi.2.4238	
	Digi.2.4099 Digi.2.4100 Digi.2.4101 Digi.2.4103 Digi.2.4122 Digi.2.4123 Digi.2.4125 Digi.2.4130 Digi.2.4131 Digi.2.4132 Digi.2.4154 Digi.2.4164 Digi.2.4165 Digi.2.4165 Digi.2.4166 Digi.2.4167 Digi.2.4168 Digi.2.4161 Digi.2.4236 Digi.2.4237

Scope and Content Note

This body of corporate records includes records of the Cardiff Mining and Milling Company, Flagstaff Bonanza Mining Company, General Connor Mining Corporation, Gold Queens Mines Corporation, American Flag Mining Company, Park Flag Mining Company, Park Galena Mining Company, Glencoe Gold & Silver Mining Company, and Glenallen Mining Company, all of which were associated with the New Park Mining Company in some capacity, either as a predecessor or as an investment.

These records comprise approximately 120 cubic feet of documents, and span from Glenallen Mining Company predecessor's Glencoe Gold & Silver Mining Company's legal dispute with William M. Curtis in 1893 through the conscription of soldiers to work in the mine during the 1940s, through the company's expansion into the natural gas and oil markets in the 1950s, through the eventual takeover by the Hecla Mining Company. Additionally, a small subseries of correspondence among family

members of the Rixey and Wright families between 1943-1974 came in as part of the accession, but no relationship between the Rixey and Wright families and the New Park Mining Company could be determined. Dave Uhlendorf is a collector, and may have picked up these letters and records at another time, storing them mixed with the New Park Mining Company records. However, several folders of materials accompanied the collection, therefore it was processed as if part of it.

The collection is composed primarily of correspondence, financial documents, mining records, personnel documents, and stockholder information. The correspondence originates mainly in the offices of the high-level management of New Park Mining Company, and comprises responses to inquiries regarding billing, and union negotiations, among other topics. The financial documents make up more than half the collection. These records comprise payroll checks, duplicate payroll checks, vouchers, duplicate vouchers, purchase orders, and other corporate billing. The personnel records include mining injury and absence reports, benefits and insurance documents, lists of workers, and more. The stockholder information comprises lists of stockholders, proxies, and correspondence relating to annual reports and dividends.

The format of the majority of the materials is textural and in either letter or legal-sized documents. There also are oversized, paper-based documents that include maps and work reports. Additionally, there are ledgers, checkbooks, small union booklets, and printers' blocks, which as of this time have not been identified.

The collection is organized into seven major series:

- General Files,
- Oversized Items,
- Ledgers,
- Purchase Orders,
- Vouchers.
- Checks, and
- Proxies

General Files are divided into a number of subseries based on subject, creator, or document type. These documents provide the history of the company and its workers, a record of union negotiations, legal documents, and highly detailed information about how and where the company mined its metals. A significant portion of the documents are restricted in use due to the presence of Social Security Numbers (on personnel documents as well as tax forms).

Oversized Items include maps, financial documents, work reports, shareholder information, printers' blocks and mining plotting maps among other items. It is unclear how the blocks relate to the rest of the collection since there is no accompanying information or documentation.

Ledgers contain two work diaries that provide a fascinating day-to-day accounting of work done in the mines. Additionally, the Ledgers series includes a book listing stockholders and their holdings, a book displaying workers' wages, union agreement booklets, and checkbooks. The Purchase Orders contain purchase orders and a minimal amount of accompanying material.

Vouchers contain the actual vouchers as well as their originally attached, accompanying materials. These can range from invoices to handwritten letters.

Checks include cancelled checks, payroll check duplicates, bank statements, and other duplicate checks. The Proxies comprise signed proxy documents returned to New Park Mining Company from stockholders. The Printer's Blocks series contains an incomplete set of wood-based blocks with metal forms dealing with financial information.

In addition to the historical information regarding the New Park Mining Company and its predecessors and other associated companies, the collection offers insight into how mines are constructed and the types of work performed in a metals mine during the first half of the twentieth century. Additionally, the collection provides significant details of union negotiations over the course of 30 years. The collection also shows how mining injuries were handled, reported, and analyzed, as well as how mine safety in general was addressed. Importantly, the collection provides a record of soldiers who were sent to the mines instead of to war during World War II. It also provides lists of employees of the mine through the payroll lists, injury reports and payments, as well as checks. Of consequence are the many geophysical surveys and hand-drawn color maps throughout the collection. They provide an extensive look at the geography and geology of the Park City area. The materials mined, their percentages, and smelting settlements are of particular importance for those interested in tracking the metals mined in the area over time. The underground costs and other financials are useful to see how prices rose over time.

Significant gaps in documentation exist throughout the collection, however, the files of W.H.H. Cranmer are especially revealing regarding union negotiations, stockholder relations, and business management in general.

Arrangement Note

While some of the record series and sub-series displayed an inherent arrangement scheme, much of the organizational structure of this collection was necessarily imposed during processing. This reordering and sorting was due to the manner in which the donor transported and stored the records. Series have been grouped to keep like items and subject areas together. Additionally, in some areas, such as Vouchers and Checks, items were arranged by number first, chronological order second.

During the arrangement process, six boxes of newsletters, reports, and other publications that lacked unique New Park Mining Company-related information and did not fall under the collecting policy of the museum were deaccessioned to the Utah State Archives. These publications included Salt Lake Stock Exchange Reports, E & MJ Metal and Mineral Markets, Mining News, American Mining Congress, Utah Mining Association, Management Digest, Utah Employment Bulletin, Utah Metal Mine Operators Association, Whaley-Eaton Service Newsletter, Utah Employment Security Digest, Utah Newsletter, Utah Economic Business Review, Lead Industry Association, and Accountant's Weekly Report.

Keywords and Search Terms

Personal Names

Barben, George W. Manager? Berry, Howard Manager?

Broadhead, Boyd E. Broadhead, Ernest Broadhead, Orval V. Broadhead, Ralph M.

Buck, Fraser Secretary to Board, Director

Clements, Jewell Costas, Tom P.

Cranmer, W.H.H. President, General Manager, Director

Cranmer, Robert L. Secretary, Attorney, Director

Elfred, F.S. Director

Featherstone, Joseph F.

Harper, Carl D. Harper, Mae

Harrigan, William Mine Superintendant Per Bulletin of Mineralogical

Society of Utah, 1956

Hatch, Henry Leo Jolley, LeGrande;

Joralemon, Peter Director

Marquardt, Carlton, M.

Moore, Charles Rixey, Kathryn Rixey, G. Carol Rixey, Reggie Lee Rixey, Walter Rixey, William

Simpson, J. Manager?

Wilson, Clark L. Vice President, Manager of Operations, Director

Wilson, R.C. Treasurer, Director

Wright, James R. Wright, Margaret Wright, Mary

Wright, Mr. and Mrs. E. R.

Wright, Robert J.

Corporate/Organization Names

American Flag Mining Company

Butte Gold Mines

Cardiff Mining and Milling Company

Denver and Rio Grande Western Rail Road

East Utah Mining Company First Security Bank of Utah

First Security Trust

Flagstaff Bonanza Mining Company General Conner Mining Corporation

Gold Queen Mines Corporation

Glenallen Mining Company Hecla Mining Company

Industrial Commission of Utah, Department of Employment Security

International Smelting & Refining Co.

International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers

Irving Trust Company
J. A. Hogle & Company
Joe Bowers Mining Company

Mayflower Mines Corporation

Mountain Park Ouarries

National War Labor Board

New Park Mining Company

Park City Mine & Mill Workers Union No. 99

Park Flag Mining Company

Park Galena Mining Company

Securities and Exchange Commission

Showers & Bowers Mining Company;

Star of Utah Mining Company

Union Pacific Railroad Company

United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines

United States Employment Service

United States Smelting Refining and Mining Company

United Steelworkers of America, C.I.O.

Utah Labor Relations Board

Utah Metal Mine Operators Association

Utah State Insurance Fund

War Manpower Commission, Office for Emergency Management

War Production Board

Subjects

Accounting

Billing

Financials

Geophysical inspections

Mine construction

Mine development

Mine geology

Mine leases

Mine safety

Mine ventillation

Mining

Mining accidents

Mining claims

Mining injuries

Oil exploration

Snake Creek Mining District

Soldier conscription

Soldier miners

Stockholders

Stock transfers

Taxes

Unemployment Insurance

Union negotiations

United States Treasury Department, Defense Bonds

World War II

Workman's Compensation

Series 1. General Files [22 boxes]

- 1. Taxes
- Company History
 Wartime Mining
- 4. Individual Managers' Files and General Correspondence
- 5. Predecessors and Associated Companies
- 6. Financials
- 7. W.H.H. Cranmer's Correspondence
- 8. Unions
- 9. Stockholders
- 10. Personnel
- 11. Mining Development12. East Utah Mining Company
- 13. Dividend Statements
- 14. Smelting Settlements and Freight Proceeds

Subseries 1. Taxes

Folders contain tax filings for the company and for its employees, audits, and employee benefits information.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
1	1	U.S. Treasury Dept., Schedules for Substantiation of Valuations and Depletions Based on Cost or Value, Blank, 1943	
1	2	New Park Mining Company Taxes, undated	
1	3	New Park Mining Company Employee Taxes, 1938	Yes
1	4	New Park Mining Company Employee Social Security and Unemployment Compensation, 1938-1939	Yes
1	5	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1939	Yes
1	6	New Park Mining Company Social Security and Unemployment Insurance Tax, 1939-1943	Yes
1	7	Utah Dept. of Employment Security Statistical Quarterly, 1945, 1947	
1	8	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1940	Yes
1	9	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1941	Yes
1	10	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes (1), 1942	Yes
1	11	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes (2), 1942	Yes
1	12	New Park Mining Company Income and Victory Tax, 1943	Yes
1	13	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1944	Yes

1	14	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1945	Yes
1	15	New Park Mining Company, Auditor's Reports, 1944, 1945	
1	16	New Park Mining Company Tax Receipt, 1946	
1	17	New Park Mining Company, Audit, 1948	
1	18	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1948- 1949	Yes
1	19	New Park Mining Company Use Tax, 1950	
1	20	New Park Mining Company Employee Taxes, 1951-1952	Yes
1	21	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1953	Yes
2	1	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1954	Yes
2	2	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1955	Yes
2	3	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1955	Yes
2	4	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1956-1957	Yes
2	5	New Park Mining Company and Employee Taxes, 1958- 1960	Yes

Subseries 2. Company History

Folders contain materials documenting the company history of the New Park Mining Company, including a license for a still.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
2	6	New Park Mining Company, Company History, Legal, 1936-1937	
2	7	New Park Mining Company, Licenses, 1947-1948	
2	8	New Park Mining Company, Company History, 1952	
2	9	New Park Mining Company, Company History, Hecla Takeover, 1961	

Subseries 3. Wartime Mining

Folders contain correspondence between New Park Mining Company and various U.S. war agencies, as well as forms from those agencies.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
2	10	Utah Metal Mine Operators Association, 1942-1943	
2	11	New Park Mining Company, U.S. Dept. of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, 1942	
2	12	War Manpower Commission, 1942	
2	13	War Labor Board Correspondence with W.H.H. Cranmer,	

		1942-1943	
2	14	War Production Board Documents (Blank), 1942-1944	
2	15	War Production Board (and other government agencies), Correspondence, 1941-1943	
2	16	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence and Applications for Quotas, War Production Board, 1943	
2	17	New Park Mining Company, Mine and Smelter Production Report; Orders for Equipment, 1943-1945; 1947	
2	18	New Park Mining Company, Supplementary Reports to War Production Board, 1943-1944	
2	19	New Park Mining Company, Supplementary Reports to War Production Board, 1945; JanMay 1947	

Subseries 4. Individual Managers' Files and General Correspondence

Folders containing materials from individual managers contain groups of items in their original order, as they were clipped together to their original folders. Mainly, they contain accounting correspondence, work reports, and employee information.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
2	20	General Correspondence, 1942	Restrictions
2	21	Interoffice Correspondence, Dec. 1942 – Jan. 1944	
2	22	New Park Mining Company, George Barben's Files, June- October 1944	
2	23	New Park Mining Company, George Barben's Files, Dec. 1944 – June 1946	Yes
2	24	New Park Mining Company, George Barben's Files, April 1946 – November 1946	
2	25	New Park Mining Company, George Barben's Files, May 1944 – Dec. 1946	
2	26	George Barben File re stock, especially East Utah Mining Company, 1944-1946	
2	27	John Cooper Papers, Dec. 1944 – Jan. 1945	
2	28	Tom P. Costas Papers, April – Dec. 1951	
2	29	New Park Mining Company, Carl Harper Papers, 1940-1952	
2	30	New Park Mining Company, Carl Harper Papers, July 1946 – Dec. 1946	
2	31	New Park Mining Company Carl Harper Papers, 1951	
2	32	B.P.O.E. Committee List, 1949-1950	
2	33	New Park Mining Company, C.M. Marquardt Papers, 1942-1943	
2	34	New Park Mining Company, Clark Wilson Files, 1948-1950	

Subseries 5. Predecessors and Associated Companies

Folders contain legal documents, correspondence, development and work reports, financials, geological reports, personnel information, assays, and investor information for a variety of companies associated with New Park Mining Company as predecessors, acquisitions, or other relationships.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
3	1	New Park Mining Company, Gold Queen Mines Corporation, 1936	
3	2	American Flag Mining Company, 1943	
3	3	New Park Mining Company, Honey Boy Mine, 1945	
3	4	Utah Ophir Mines Company, 1938	
3	5	Park Flag Mining Company, 1942-1943	
3	6	Park Flag Mining Company, Economic and Geological Report, undated	
3	7	Park Galena Mining Company, 1927, 1930, 1931, 1935	
3	8	Blue Ledge Mining District, Pearl Silver Mining Company, 1909, 1919, 1924	
3	9	Blue Ledge Mining District, Park Heber Consolidated Mining Company, 1941	
3	10	Glencoe Gold & Silver Mining Company vs. William M. Curtis, 1893, 1923, 1925-1926	
3	11	Glenallen Mining Company, Legal, 1923-1934	
3	12	Glenallen Mining Company, 1924, 1926	
3	13	Cardiff Mining and Milling Company, R.A. Glenny's Papers, 1947-1949	
3	14	Cardiff Mining and Milling Company, R.A. Glenny's Papers, 1950-1954, 1957	
3	15	Cardiff Mining and Milling Company, Injury Reports and Utah Dept. of Employment Security, 1955-1957	
3	16	Cardiff Mining and Milling Company, Accounting, 1955- 1957	
3	17	Cardiff Mining and Milling Company, Stockholders, 1957	
3	18	General Conner Mining Corporation, 1948	
3	19	General Conner Mining Corporation, 1949	
3	20	General Conner Mining Corporation, 1950-1951	
3	21	Star of Utah Mining Company, Stock Lists and Receipts and Disbursement Summaries, 1926, 1932, 1933	
3	22	New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, 1942	
3	23	New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, 1943-1944	

3 24 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit (1), 1945-1946 3 25 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit (2), 1945-1946 3 26 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, Correspondence, 1944-1946 3 27 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, Vouchers, 1945 4 1 Magazine Subscriptions, W.H. Moore, 1901 4 1 Magazine Subscriptions, W.H. Moore, 1901 4 2 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, July 31– August 30, 1937 4 3 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, September 1 – October 11, 1937 4 4 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – May 1938 4 5 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, June – August 1938 4 6 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, October 1938 4 7 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, February 1944; February – July, 1947 4 9 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – July, 1950 4 10 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, 1949 4 10 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – July, 1950 4 11	
1945-1946 1946-1946 3 26 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, Correspondence, 1944-1946 3 27 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, Vouchers, 1945 3 28 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, Vouchers, 1946 4 1 Magazine Subscriptions, W.H. Moore, 1901 4 2 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, July 31–August 30, 1937 4 3 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, September 1 – October 11, 1937 4 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – May 1938 5 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, June – August 1938 6 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, August - September 1938 7 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, October 1938 7 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, February 1944; February – July, 1947 9 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, February 1944; February – July, 1947 10 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – July, 1950 11 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – July, 1950 12 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Fraser Buck, 1950-1951 12 Flagstaff Mine, Pioneer Mutual Insurance, 1948 13 Flagstaff Mine, Pioneer Mutual Insurance, 1948 14 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1936, January-March, June-December 1937 15 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 16 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 17 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 18 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 1958 1990	
Correspondence, 1944-1946 3	
Vouchers, 1945 New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, Vouchers, 1946 Magazine Subscriptions, W.H. Moore, 1901 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, July 31–August 30, 1937 August 30, 1937 August 30, 1937 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, September 1 – October 11, 1937 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – May 1938 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, June – August 1938 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, August - September 1938 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, October 1938 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, October 1938 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, February 1944; February – July, 1947 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, 1949 Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – July, 1950 Tlagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – July, 1950 Tlagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Fraser Buck, 1950-1951 Tlagstaff Mine, Pioneer Mutual Insurance, 1948 Tlagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1936, January-March, June-December 1937 Tlagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1938-1939 Tlagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 Thagstaff Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 Thagstaff Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Thagstaff Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Thagstaff Mine, Park Park Park Park Park Park Park Park	
Vouchers, 1946	
2	
August 30, 1937	
1 - October 11, 1937	
May 1938	
August 1938 August 1938	
September 1938	
1938	
1944; February – July, 1947	
Flagstaff Mine, Correspondence, Charles Moore, January – July, 1950 In the staff Mine, Correspondence, Fraser Buck, 1950-1951 Flagstaff Mine, Pioneer Mutual Insurance, 1948 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1936, January-March, June-December 1937 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1938-1939 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
July, 1950	
Tagstaff Mine, Pioneer Mutual Insurance, 1948 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1936, January-March, June-December 1937 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1938-1939 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 Tagstaff Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 Tagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 Tagstaff Mining Company, B	
Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1936, January-March, June-December 1937 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1938-1939 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
January-March, June-December 1937 4 14 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1938-1939 4 15 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 4 16 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 4 17 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 4 18 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 4 19 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
4 15 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1940, 1942 4 16 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 4 17 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 4 18 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 4 19 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
4 16 Flagstaff Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1943-1947 4 17 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 4 18 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 4 19 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
4 17 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips, 1957 4 18 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 4 19 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
4 18 Mountain Park Quarries, Bank Deposit Slips and Bank Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 4 19 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
Deposit Book, January-September, November-December 1958 Butte Gold Mines, Payroll Checks for George Agar and	
Walter E. Bader, July-December 1700	
Oil Incorporated, Letter and Information to Stockholders, 1948	

4	21	Unknown Company, Court Schedule, 1932	
4	22	Blank forms and legal documents	
4	23	Blank forms and legal documents	

Subseries 6. Financials

Folders contain invoices, legal correspondence, banking documents, accounting records, and other financial documents. The invoices are foldered in their original order according to the invoice number in the upper right corner.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
5	1	New Park Mining Company, Supplies, Boots, 1939	
5	2	New Park Mining Company, Ledgers, 1950-1951	
5	3	New Park Mining Company, Business Correspondence, 1927-1959	
5	4	New Park Mining Company, Receipts, Disbursements, Assets and Liabilities, 1935-1936	
5	5	New Park Mining Company, Accounts Payable, 1939	
5	6	New Park Mining Company, Deposits, 1953	
5	7	New Park Mining Company, Bank Assignments, Pitt Timber Company, 1951-1955	
5	8	New Park Mining Company, Accounts Receivable Correspondence, March 1946-December 1947	
5	9	New Park Mining Company, Accounting Correspondence, 1947-1948	
5	10	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Accounting, 1947-1951	
5	11	New Park Mining Company, Journal Vouchers, 1941-1943	
5	12	New Park Mining Company, Accounting Journals, 1941- 1946	
5	13	New Park Mining Company, Tax Calculations, 1941-1949	
5	14	New Park Mining Company, Purchases and Reports, 1947	
5	15	New Park Mining Company, Typewriter Application, May- June 1944	
5	16	New Park Mining Company, Receipts, 1946, 1949	
5	17	New Park Mining Company, Exploration Premium Expenditures and Reports, 1947-1948	
5	18	New Park Mining Company, Invoice Lists, 1946	
5	19	New Park Mining Company, Invoices, September-October 1939	
5	20	New Park Mining Company, Invoices, January-February 1941	

5	21	New Park Mining Company, Invoices, February-April 1941	
5	22	New Park Mining Company, Invoices, March 1941	
5	23	New Park Mining Company, Invoices, 1941-1949	
5	24	New Park Mining Company, Invoices and Statements, 1948-1949	
5	25	New Park Mining Company, Invoices and Statements, 1950	
5	26	U.S. Treasury Department, Defense Bonds, 1949-1952	
5	27	New Park Mining Company, Financial and Production Reports, 1947-1948	
5	28	New Park Mining Company, Financial and Production Reports, 1949, 1950, 1953	
5	29	New Park Mining Company, Application for Additional Securities, April 1954	
5	30	New Park Mining Company, Local Loan Certificates, 1950	
5	31	New Park Mining Company, Tax Calculations, 1950-1952	
5	32	New Park Mining Company, Billing Statements, May 1949, 1952	
5	33	New Park Mining Company, Accounting, 1950, 1954	
5	34	New Park Mining Company, Price Lists, 1948-1953	
5	35	Defense Mining Loan Application (Blank), 1943	
5	36	New Park Mining Company, Lease Contract, 1959	
5	37	New Park Mining Company, U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Forms and Correspondence, 1947-1956	
5	38	Freight Tariff, 1950	
5	39	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Claims, 1940-1946	
5	40	New Park Mining Company, long distance telephone call record book, March 1958-January 1959	
5	41	New Park Mining Company, Store order slips, 1951	
. –			

Note: Box 5b was added at the end of processing when multiple, rather chronological, files were found and placed together. Rather than divide into other boxes, they were kept together and their contents listed below. They include bank deposits, advance check books, requisition on stores and wage assignments. (See the end of Box 4 (folders 13-18) and Checks subseries for related.)

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
5b	1	New Park Mining Company, Advance Check Books, December 11, 1937-November 16, 1939	
5b	2	New Park Mining Company, Advance Check Books, July 1, 1940-December 22, 1941, September 18, 1940-December 24, 1941	

_			
5b	3	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1939	
5b	4	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1941; January 2-8, 1942	
5b	5	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, 1947	
5b	6	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, January- June 1951	
5b	7	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, July- December 1951, February 6, 1952	
5b	8	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, January- May 1953	
5b	9	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, June, August-December 1953	
5b	10	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, January-July 1954	
5b	11	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, August- December 1954	
5b	12	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, April 10, 1950-November 18, 1954, November 19, 1954-July 12, 1960	
5b	13	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, January- June 1956	
5b	14	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, July- December 1956	
5b	15	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, January- June 1960	
5b	16	New Park Mining Company, Bank Deposit Slips, July- December 1960	
5b	17	New Park Mining Company, Requisition on Stores, July 1940, May-November 1941	
5b	18	New Park Mining Company, Wage Assignments, 1941, 1942	
5b	19	New Park Mining Company, Unknown Numbered Lists, Computations, Unknown date	
5b	20	New Park Mining Company, Unknown Numbered Lists, Computations, Unknown date	
5b	21	New Park Mining Company, Bank Time Checks and Time Book, Unknown date	
5b	22	New Park Mining Company, Dental Plan and Assignment, 1941	
5b	23	Oil Incorporated, Cranmer Letter, May 29, 1948, July 9, 1948	

Subseries 7. W.H.H. Cranmer's Correspondence

Folders contain handwritten and typewritten letters to and from New Park Mining Company's President, W.H.H. Cranmer regarding mining claims, union negotiations, labor relations, stock dividends, and personal information. During 1946-1947, there is a particularly lively and intimate correspondence with Fred R. Koehler, a Board member. Topics covered include silver prices, the East Utah Mining Company (and a potential sale), a board of directors meeting, and their travel. The January 22, 1947 letter from Cranmer to Koehler discusses Koehler's resignation from the Board of Directors. It also paints a picture of Cranmer's thinking regarding the company's struggles over time and a law suit from the union. Additionally, in 1942, a document proposing increased production includes handwritten notes from Cranmer expressing his displeasure with the International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers and their tactics.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
6	1	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Company History, 1935-1938	
6	2	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, 1941-1942	
6	3	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, Senior & Senior Attorneys, 1939-1943	
6	4	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Increased Production Proposal, 1942	
6	5	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Ore Shipments; Incomes and Expenses, 1939-1947	
6	6	New Park Mining Company, Mining Claims and Titles, 1939, 1942	
6	7	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer's Papers, Correspondence, 1943-1944	
6	8	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, Unions, 1945	
6	9a	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, Securities & Exchange Commission; Proxies, 1944-1946	
6	9b	Quarterly reports to SEC, 1946	
6	9c	Acknowledgment cards from SEC, 1948-1952	
6	10	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, Fred W. Koehler, 1946-1947	
6	11	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, General, 1946	
6	12	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, January - June 1948	
6	13	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, July -August 1948	
6	14	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer,	

		Correspondence, September -October 1948	
6	15	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, November -December 1948	
6	16	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, Utah Mining Association, 1948-1949	
6	17	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, General, 1949-1950	
6	18	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Mining Claim Holdings, 1949-1950	
6	19	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Labor Grievances, July 1949-January 1950	
6	20	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Assays & Papers, 1944, 1945	
6	21	New Park Mining Company, Blank Shift Forms, undated	
6	22	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividends, 1953	
6	23	New Park Mining Company, R.F.C. Bank Account, 1944	
6	24	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Lease Rules and Safety Campaign, 1936, 1942	
6	25	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Management Clippings, 1940, 1947	
6	26	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Correspondence, February – October 1956	
6	27	New Park Mining Company, Contracts, 1934, 1935, 1939	
6	28	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer's Papers, Personal, 1935-1948	
6	29	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer's Papers, Magazine Subscriptions, 1942	
6	30	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer, Personal Taxes, 1939-1949	

Subseries 8. Unions

Folders contain union negotiation correspondence, agreements, and other documents on wages and benefits covered by union membership.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
7	1	Union Documents, General, undated	
7	2	International Union of Mine Mill and Smelter Workers, Agreement, 1940-1942	
7	3	International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers (1), 1944-1945	
7	4	International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers (2),	

		1944-1945	
7	5	International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers, War Labor Board Reports, and New Park Mining Company Correspondence, 1942	
7	6	International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers and New Park Mining Company Correspondence, 1943	
7	7	New Park Mining Company and United Steelworkers of America Contract, 1953-1955	
7	8	United Steelworkers of America, Wage Increase Agreements, 1950, 1951	
7	9	New Park Mining Company, Labor Agreements, 1946-1949	

Subseries 9. Stockholders

Folders contain stockholders' inquires about transfers, changes of address, and dividends; lists of stockholders; survey responses from stockholders on the company's annual report; and signed proxies. Series 7. Stockholder Proxies

This series contains the New Park Mining Company addressed stockholder proxies primarily for 1950, 1951 and 1952. There are a few other proxies from 1946, 1948, 1949, and 1961 that were found throughout the collection, unlike the 1950-1952 proxies, which were together and ordered by numbered envelope. All envelopes have been opened and contain the signature of the stockholder. It was decided since proxy lists exist in the Stockholder section of the General Files (2010.20.1.8.17 &18) series, the proxies from 1950 and 1952 (bulky documents that contain little information) should not be kept with the collection.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
7	10	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, First Security Trust, 1942	
7	11	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, First Security Trust, 1943-1944	
7	12	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, First Security Trust, 1945	
7	13	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividend Inquiries, 1942	
7	14	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividend Inquiries, 1945-1946	
7	15	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividend Inquiries, 1947	
7	16	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividend Inquiries, 1948-1949	
7	17	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividend Inquiries, 1951-1952	
7	18	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividend	

		Inquiries, 1953	
7	19	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Dividend Inquiries, 1955	
7	20	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Accounting Tapes, 1952	
8	1	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Irving Trust Company, Stock Transfers, 1955-1960	
8	2	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholders, General, 1948-1957	
8	3	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Security and Exchange Commission, 1941-1949	
8	4	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1942	
8	5	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1945-1946	
8	6	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1948	
8	7	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1952	
8	8	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1953	
8	9	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1955	
8	10	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1957-1958	
8	11	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stockholder Change of Address Requests, 1959-1961	
8	12	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder Address Lists, 1954	
8	13	New Park Mining Company, Stockholders Lists, 1940-1941	
8	14	New Park Mining Company, Stockholders Lists, 1942-1945	
8	15	New Park Mining Company, Stockholders Lists, 1946-1947	
8	16	New Park Mining Company, Stockholders Lists, 1948-1949	
8	17	New Park Mining Company, Stockholders Lists, 1950	
8	18	New Park Mining Company, Stockholders Lists, May 17, 1952	
8	19	New Park Mining Company, Stockholders Lists, undated	
8	20	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Recipient Lists, 1946- 1947	
8	21	New Park Mining Company, Prospectus, 1937, 1940	
9	1	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Joachim Silberman, 1946 Annual Report, 1946-1948	
9	2	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Survey, December 1947	

9	3	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Survey (1), 1948	
9	4	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Survey (2), 1948	
9	5	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Survey (3), 1948	
9	6	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Requests, 1945-1949	
9	7	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Requests, 1950-1951	
9	8	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report and Proxies, Requests, 1951	
9	9	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report and Proxies, Requests, 1955	
9	10	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Requests, 1956-1961	
9	11	New Park Mining Company, Annual Report, Mailing Addresses, 1941, 1946, 1954, 1956	
9	12	New Park Mining Company, Proxy List, undated	
9	13	New Park Mining Company, Proxies, 1940-1941	
9	14	New Park Mining Company, Proxy Preparation Materials, 1943	
9	15	New Park Mining Company, Proxies, 1946	
9	16	New Park Mining Company, Proxies, 1948-1949	
9	17	New Park Mining Company, Proxies, 1950-1954	
9	18	New Park Mining Company, Proxy Statements, 1955	
9	19	New Park Mining Company, Proxies, 1958	
9	20	New Park Mining Company, Proxies, 1959-1961	
9	21	New Park Mining Company, Stock Transfers, 1955	
9	22	Salt Lake Stock Exchange briefing, Dec 7-8, 1951	

Subseries 10. Personnel

Folders contain a wide variety of personnel-related records including U.S. Army conscription documents, time sheets, employment applications, wage stabilization, payroll deductions, hospitalization records, injury analysis and description, unemployment insurance claims, workmen's compensation claims, insurance claims, and company newsletters. Some of the records have restricted access due to the presence of Social Security Numbers.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
10	1	Personnel Handbooks, undated	

10	2	New Park Mining Company, U.S. Army Enlisted Reserve Transfers, 1942-1943	
10	3	New Park Mining Company, Occupational Deferment Requests, 1942-1943	
10	4	New Park Mining Company, Wage Computation and Conscription Sheets, December 1946	
10	5	New Park Mining Company, Miners' Timesheets, 1943	Yes
10	6	New Park Mining Company, Miners' Time Books, 1943	
10	7	New Park Mining Company, Miners' Timesheets, 1946- 1948	
10	8	New Park Mining Company, Employment Applications, Last Names Beginning With A-I, 1940-1943	
10	9	New Park Mining Company, Employment Applications, Last Names Beginning With J-M, 1940-1943	Yes
10	10	New Park Mining Company, Employment Applications, Last Names Beginning With N-Z, 1940-1943	Yes
10	11	New Park Mining Company, Employment Registers, 1949- 1950	
10	12	New Park Mining Company, Transportation Deductions, 1944-1945	
10	13	New Park Mining Company, Contract Payment Lists, 1951-1952	
10	14	New Park Mining Company, Wage Garnishments, 1941-1943, 1946, 1949-1950	
10	15	New Park Mining Company, Incentive Pay Plan, 1945	
10	16	New Park Mining Company, Wages and Wage Stabilization, 1946, 1950-1953	
10	17	New Park Mining Company, Payroll Deductions for U.S. Savings Bonds, 1942-1949	
10	18	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Requests for Back Pay, 1952-1953	
10	19	New Park Mining Company, Reported Income, 1952	
10	20	New Park Mining Company, Payroll Deductions, 1941-1942	
10	21	New Park Mining Company, Payroll Deductions, 1950-1951	
10	22	New Park Mining Company, Payroll Deductions for Hospitalization, 1943	
10	23	New Park Mining Company, Payroll Deductions for Hospitalization, 1945	
10	24	New Park Mining Company, Injury Analysis, 1944-1946	
10	25	New Park Mining Company, Injury Analysis, 1947-1948	
10	26	New Park Mining Company, Injury Reports, 1949	
10	27	New Park Mining Company, Injury Analysis, 1950-1951	
10	28	New Park Mining Company, Injury Analysis, 1952-1954	

10	29	New Park Mining Company, Lost Time from Accidents,	
		1938-1946	
10	30	New Park Mining Company, Benefits, General, 1947-1952	
10	31	New Park Mining Company, Office Personnel Benefits Package, 1953	
10	32	New Park Mining Company, Employee List, 1948	
10	33	New Park Mining Company, Shift Foreman Bonus, 1948- 1949	
10	34	New Park Mining Company, Payroll, 1943	
10	35	New Park Mining Company, Payroll Advances and Adjustments, 1944-1957	
10	36	New Park Mining Company, Unemployment Insurance Claims, 1949	
10	37	New Park Mining Company, Unemployment Insurance Claims, 1956	
10	38	New Park Mining Company, Compliance with Utah Labor Relations Board, 1953, 1954	
10	39	Notices Regarding Working Conditions, 1949, 1952	
11	1	New Park Mining Company, Employee Tax Receipts, 1943	Yes
11	2	New Park Mining Company, Employee Tax Receipts (1), 1944	Yes
11	3	New Park Mining Company, Employee Tax Receipts (2), 1944	Yes
11	4	New Park Mining Company, Employee Defense Bonds Statements, Oct. 1946-March 1949	
11	5	New Park Mining Company, Wage Calculations, 1950-1952	
11	6	New Park Mining Company, Daily Time Cards, 1941, 1944	
11	7	New Park Mining Company, Employee Clearance Cards, 1950-1951	
11	8	New Park Mining Company, Holidays, 1951	
11	9	New Park Mining Company, Absentee Reports, 1943	
11	10	New Park Mining Company, Foreman's Report of Injury, 1943	
11	11	New Park Mining Company, Surgeon's Report of Examination, Aug Dec. 1943	
11	12	New Park Mining Company, Hospitalization Billing, 1948	
11	13	New Park Mining Company, Hospitalization Billing, 1949	
11	14	New Park Mining Company, Hospitalization Billing, 1950	
11	15	New Park Mining Company, Workmen's Compensation, 1945-1946, 1948-1949	
11	16	New Park Mining Company, Workmen's Compensation, 1951	

11	17a	New Park Mining Company, Notice of Disability, 1945- 1950	
11	17b	New Park Mining Company, injured policy-holder checks, 1951	Yes
11	18	New Park Mining Company, U.S. Employment Service, 1942	Yes
11	19	New Park Mining Company, U.S. Employment Service, 1943, 1946, 1949	Yes
11	20	New Park Mining Company, Colorado Unemployment Claims, 1954	
11	21	New Park Mining Company, State Insurance Fund, Payroll Report, 1941-1942	
11	22	New Park Mining Company, State Insurance Fund, Receipts for Workmen's Compensation, 1943	
11	23	New Park Mining Company, State Insurance Fund, Payroll Report, 1946	
11	24	New Park Mining Company, Travelers Insurance Company, Claims, 1942	
11	25	New Park Mining Company, Travelers Insurance Company, Claims, 1943	
11	26	New Park Mining Company, Travelers Insurance Company, Claims, 1946-1950	
11	27	New Park Mining Company, Pacific Employers Insurance Company, Experience Reports, 1948	
11	28	New Park Mining Company, Pacific Employers Insurance Company, Declarations of Expenditure of Wages, 1947- 1948	
11	29	New Park Mining Company, Pacific Employers Insurance Company, Declarations of Expenditure of Wages, 1949- 1950	
11	30	New Park Mining Company, Insurance, General, 1936-1951	
11	31	New Park Mining Company, Bankers Life Insurance Company, 1948, 1949, 1954	
11	32	Utah Tax Payers Association, 1958	
11	33	New Park Mining Company, Newspapers, 1952	
11	34	Business Advertisements, 1952	

Subseries 11. Mining Development

Folders contain equipment orders, correspondence on mining claims and leases, metals reports, geophysical inspections, exploration and development reports, smelting return rates, timber and explosives inventories, oil and natural gas exploration records, mining costs reports, smelting reports, assays, and ore shipment documents.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
12	1	New Park Mining Company, Quotes for Equipment and Services, 1940-1949	
12	2	New Park Mining Company, Equipment Lists, 1943	
12	3	New Park Mining Company, Mine Supplies, February-March 1953	
12	4	New Park Mining Company, Battery Orders, 1951	
12	5	New Park Mining Company, Silver King Coalition Mines Company, Correspondence, 1944	
12	6	New Park Mining Company, Potential Claims, 1942-1944	
12	7	New Park Mining Company, Glanfield Mining Claim, 1943	
12	8	New Park Mining Company, Claims, Deeds, and Agreements, 1943-1950	
12	9	New Park Mining Company, Inspections and Geophysical Work, 1946	
12	10	New Park Mining Company, Geophysical Reports and Maps, 1948-1949	
12	11	Lead Mining Labor Statistics, January 22, 1944	
12	12	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Work Reports, 1949	
12	13	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Development Reports, 1949-1954	
12	14	Sulphur Break, Daily Field Reports, 1946	
12	15	New Park Mining Company, Lease Agreement, 1934	
12	16	New Park Mining Company, R.H. Abbott Lease Report, 1939	
12	17	Utah Metal Mine Operators Association, Mine Leasing, 1943	
12	18	New Park Mining Company, Individual Lease Payrolls, 1946- 1947	
12	19	New Park Mining Company, Mine Leases and Contracts, 1944-1951	
12	20	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Surveys, 1941, 1943	
12	21	New Park Mining Company, Production & Reserves, 1947	
12	22	New Park Mining Company, Shaft Contracts, 1943-1948	
12	23	New Park Mining Company, Labor and Production Costs, 1945-1946	
12	24	Denver and Rio Grande Western Rail Road, Freight Costs and Revenues, 1947	

12	25	New Park Mining Company, Contract Work Reports, 1943
12	26	New Park Mining Company, Contract Work Reports, 1944
12	27	New Park Mining Company, Contract Work Reports, 1945
12	28	New Park Mining Company, Mineral Reports, 1944
12	29	New Park Mining Company, Inventories, Timber and Explosives, 1948-1949
12	30	New Park Mining Company, Inventories, Timber and Explosives, 1950-1951
12	31	New Park Mining Company, Inventories, Timber and Explosives, 1952
12	32	New Park Mining Company, Inventories, Timber and Explosives, 1954
12	33	Idarado Mining Company, Inventory, Mill and Crushing Plant Equipment, 1957
13	1	Mercur/Camp Floyd Preliminary Report, undated
13	2	New Park Mining Company, Safety Inspections, 1942-1943
13	3	New Park Mining Company, Internal Safety Inspections, 1943, 1944
13	4	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Ventilation Systems, May 1948-March 1949, 1951
13	5	U.S. Public Health Service, Water Pollution Control Program, 1951
13	6	New Park Mining Company, Geologist's Reports, 1948- 1949
13	7	New Park Mining Company, Drillers' Reports, 1943-1944
13	8	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1939- 1941
13	9	New Park Mining Company, Notes on Current Geology, 1943
13	10	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1943
13	11	Mining Journal Pages, March 1944
13	12	New Park Mining Company, Shaft Sinking Operation Reports, March 3-9, 1944
13	13	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1944
13	14	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1945
13	15	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1946
13	16	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1947
13	17	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1948
13	18	New Park Mining Company, Development Reports, 1949

13	19	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Development Reports, 1951	
13	20	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Development Reports, 1952	
13	21	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Development Reports, 1953, 1954	
13	22	New Park Mining Company, Ore Sampling, 1948, 1950	
13	23	New Park Mining Company, Miscellaneous Reports, 1942- 1943	
13	24	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1951- 1952	
13	25	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1953- 1954	
13	26	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1955	
13	27	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1956	
13	28	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1957	
13	29	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1958- 1959	
13	30	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1960	
13	31	New Park Mining Company, Affidavit of Silver Mined, 1961	
14	1	New Park Mining Company, Dugway Mining District, 1947, 1949	
14	2	New Park Mining Company, Gold Hill Mining District, 1947	
14	3	New Park Mining Company, Wyoming Joint Oil Operation, 1944	
14	4	New Park Mining Company, Sulphur Creek Oil Field, Correspondence, 1945	
14	5	New Park Mining Company, Sulphur Creek Oil Field, Correspondence, 1946	
14	6	New Park Mining Company, Sulphur Creek Oil Field, Correspondence, Reports, Contracts, 1945-1952	
14	7	New Park Mining Company, Sulphur Creek Oil Field, Well Reports, 1944-1947	
14	8	New Park Mining Company, Sulphur Creek Oil Field, Daily Field Reports, April-July 1945	
14	9	New Park Mining Company, Sulphur Creek Oil Field, Daily Field Reports, 1946	
14	10	New Park Mining Company, Correspondence, Stove Creek Dome Oil and Refining Company, 1946-1947	
14	11	Wyoming Oil Exploration, Bailey Dome Area, 1944	

	T		1
14	12	Oil Exploration, Great Salt Lake, 1921, 1942	
14	13	New Park Mining Company, Float and Sink Tests, 1938- 1939	
14	14	New Park Mining Company, Park Galena Unit, Keeler Tunnel, Daily Operation Reports, 1942-1943	
14	15	New Park Mining Company, Rock Bit Tests, February 1944	
14	16	New Park Mining Company, Diamond Drill Reports, 1943	
14	17	New Park Mining Company, Diamond Drill Reports, 1944- 1946	
14	18	New Park Mining Company, Exploration, Premium Price Plan, 1946-1948	
14	19	Uranium Mining, 1955	
14	20	New Park Mining Company, Ore Dumping Costs, 1943- 1944	
14	21	New Park Mining Company, Underground Costs, 1949- 1950	
14	22	New Park Mining Company, Underground Costs, 1951- 1953	
14	23	New Park Mining Company, Underground Costs, 1954- 1956	
14	24	New Park Mining Company, Underground Costs, 1957- 1960	
14	25	Pricing Charts, undated	
14	26	New Park Mining Company, Ore Reserve Charts, 1947-1949	
14	27	New Park Mining Company, Financial and Production Reports, 1950-1952	
14	28	New Park Mining Company, Labor, Ore and Waste Reports, August-September 1945	
15	1	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, 1935; 1949-1951	
15	2	New Park Mining Company, Metal Reports, 1951-1952	
15	3	New Park Mining Company, Milling Ore Reports, 1943- 1944	
15	4	New Park Mining Company, Assay Records, November- December 1943	
15	5	New Park Mining Company, Assay Records, August-October 1943	
15	6	New Park Mining Company, Assay Records, February-July 1943	

15	7	New Park Mining Company, Comparative Values Per Ton of
		Ore, 1942
15	8	New Park Mining Company, Ore Shipments, 1941-1942
15	9	New Park Mining Company, Ore Shipments, 1946
15	10	New Park Mining Company, U.S. Smelting Refining and Mining Company Payments, 1942, and vouchers, 1939
15	11	New Park Mining Company, Production Reports, 1947
15	12	New Park Mining Company, Assay Certificates, 1928, 1939, 1940-1941
15	13	New Park Mining Company, Assay Certificates, 1952-1955
15	14	New Park Mining Company, Assay Certificates, 1959-1961
15	15	New Park Mining Company, Combined Metals Reduction Company, Assay Certificates, 1951-1956
15	16	New Park Mining Company, Combined Metals Reduction Company, Weight Certificates, 1951-1956
15	17	New Park Mining Company, Orders for Materials (1), 1941
15	18	New Park Mining Company, Orders for Materials (2), 1941
15	19	New Park Mining Company, Billing Statements, C-G, 1941
15	20	New Park Mining Company, Billing Statements, I-W, 1941
15	21	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, 1941

Subseries 12. East Utah Mining Company

Folders contain primarily cancelled checks and bank statements from the East Utah Mining Company after the New Park Mining Company acquired the business.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
16	1	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, December 1947	
16	2	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, January 1948	
16	3	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, February 1948	
16	4	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, March 1948	
16	5	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, April 1948	
16	6	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, May 1948	
16	7	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and	

		Statements, July-August 1948	
16	8	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, September-October 1948	
16	9	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, November-December 1948	
16	10	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, January-March 1949	
16	11	East Utah Mining Company, Cancelled Checks and Statements, April-June 1949	
16	12	East Utah Mining Company-Deposits & Correspondence: The Continental National Bank & Trust, 1948-1950	

Subseries 13. Dividend Statements

Folders contain statements for a number of dividend funds. These items are sorted by fund number, then by date.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restriction
17	1	New Park Mining Company, Trustee for Employees Bond Subscriptions, 1942-1943	
17	2	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #1, May 1951-Dec 1960	
17	3	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #1	
17	4	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #1	
17	5	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #2, Mar 1952-Dec 1960	
17	6	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #2	
17	7	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #3, Dec 1948- Oct 1960	
17	8	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #3, Dec 1942- Dec 1948	
17	9	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #4, Jan 1944- Dec 1960	
17	10	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #4	
17	11	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #5, Jan 1948- Dec 1953	
17	12	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #5, Jan 1954- Dec 1960	
17	13	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #5	

17	14	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #6, Dec 1944- Jan 1960
17	15	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #6, 7, 8, 9
17	16	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #7, Jan 1945- Dec 1960
17	17	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #9, Jan 1946- Dec 1952
17b	1	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #10
1 <i>7</i> b	2	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #11
1 <i>7</i> b	3	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #11
1 <i>7</i> b	4	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #11
17b	5	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #12
1 <i>7</i> b	6	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #12
1 <i>7</i> b	7	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #13
1 <i>7</i> b	8	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #13
17b	9	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #14
17b	10	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #14
17b	11	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #15
17b	12	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #15
1 <i>7</i> b	13	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #16 & 17
17b	14	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #17, December 1949-January 1955
17b	15	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #17, January 1955-December 1960
1 <i>7</i> b	16	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #18
1 <i>7</i> b	17	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #19
1 <i>7</i> b	18	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #20
17b	19	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #21
17b	20	New Park Mining Company, Dividend Statements, Fund #22

Subseries 14. Smelting Settlements and Freight Proceeds

Folders contain smelting documentation as well as detailed reports of ore freight contents.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
18	1	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements CC, June 1941 - August 1942	
18	2	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, July - August 1941	
18	3	New Pak Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, September - December 1941	
18	4	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, January - March 1942	
18	5	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, April - June 1942	
18	6	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, July - September 1942	
18	7	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, October - December 1942	
18	8	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements CC, January - December 1943	
18	9	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, January - March 1944	
18	10	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, April - June 1944	
18	11	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, July - September 1944	
18	12	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, October - December 1944	
18	13	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, January 1945	
18	14	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, January - March 1946	
18	15	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, April - June 1946	
18	16	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, July - September 1946	
18	17	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, October - December 1946	
18	18	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, January - February 1947	
18	19	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, March - April 1947	
19	1	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Reports, May – June	

		1947	
19	2	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, July – September 1947	
19	3	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, October – November 1947	
19	4	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, December 1947 – May 1948	
19	5	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, March – April 1948	
19	6	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, May – June 1948	
19	7	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, July – August 1948	
19	8	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, September 1948	
19	9	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, October – November 1948	
19	10	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, CC, July 1948 - January 1949	
19	11	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, CC, January – July 1949	
19	12	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, CC, January – July 1949	
19	13	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, CC, January – December 1949	
19	14	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, CC, January – December 1949	
19	15	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, CC, October 1949 – November 1950	
19	16	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, CC, January 1950 - January 1951	
19	17	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, January - March 1949	
19	18	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, April - June 1949	
19	19	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, July - October 1949	
19	20	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, November - December 1949	
20	1	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements CC, January 1950 - February 1951	

20	2	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, January - March 1950
20	3	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, April - October 1950
20	4	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, November - December 1950
20	5	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, January - March 1951
20	6	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, April - August 1951
20	7	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, August - December 1951
20	8	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, 1952
20	9	New Park Mining Company, Smelting Settlements, 1953
20	10	New Park Mining Company, Ore Freight Reports, January 1956 - March 1956
20	11	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Smelting Settlements, 1956
20	12	New Park Mining Company, Galena Mine, Smelting Settlements, 1956
20	13	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Smelting Settlements, 1957
20	14	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Smelting Settlements, 1958
20	15	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Smelting Settlements, Assays, Shipping, 1959
20	16	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Mine, Smelting Settlements, 1960
20	17	New Park Mining Company, Freight Proceeds, 1951
20	18	New Park Mining Company, Freight Proceeds, 1952
20	19	New Park Mining Company, Freight Proceeds and Union Pacific Receipts, 1941, January - April 1952
20	20	New Park Mining Company, Freight Proceeds and Union Pacific Receipts, May - July 1952
20	21	New Park Mining Company, Freight Proceeds and Union Pacific Receipts, August-September 1952
20	22	New Park Mining Company, Freight Proceeds and Union Pacific Receipts, October-December 1952
20	23	New Park Mining Company, Freight Proceeds and Union Pacific Receipts, 1955

Series 2. Oversized Items [17 oversize boxes, 1 flat file drawer]

- 1. Stock Transfers
- 2. Shift Boss Reports
- 3. Financials
- 4. Miscellaneous

Enough items in the collection were oversized that an entire series was dedicated to them. Nearly half of the oversized boxes are dedicated to stock transfer information, while the other half is divided among financial and mining work information (with some miscellaneous items).

Although the listing below sorts items by "folder" not all of the items are in folders. In some cases, one type of item occupies an entire box.

Subseries 1. Stock Transfers

Boxes contain tabulations of stock transactions, showing stockholders and their transferors, certificate numbers, number of shares held and receipt numbers.

Box	Title	Access Restrictions
1	New Park Mining Company, Irving Trust Company Stock Transfers, 1948, 1949, 1950	
2	New Park Mining Company, Irving Trust Company Stock Transfers, including 1st Security Bank Forms,	
3	New Park Mining Company, Irving Trust Company Stock Transfers, 1951	
4	New Park Mining Company, Irving Trust Company Stock Transfers, July to December 1954	
5	New Park Mining Company, Irving Trust Company Stock Transfers, July to December 1955	
6	New Park Mining Company, Irving Trust Company Stock Transfers, including 1st Security Bank Forms, January to June 1956	
7	New Park Mining Company, Irving Trust Company Stock Transfers, including 1st Security Bank Forms, July to December 1955	

Subseries 2. Shift Boss Reports

Contains spreadsheets showing day and night activities by shift; amounts of timber, explosives, and other supplies; and remarks from the shift bosses. Mining depths also are revealed in the spreadsheets.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
8	New Park Mining Co. Daily Shift Boss Report, October 9- 14, 1945	
8	New Park Mining Co. Daily Shift Boss Report, June 15 – November 30, 1952	
8	New Park Mining Co. Daily Shift Boss Report, October 9 - November 28, 1961	
8	New Park Mining Co. Daily Shift Boss Report, May 7 - November 30, 1951	
9	New Park Mining Company, Mayflower Lease, Daily Shift Boss Report, April-October 1961	

Subseries 3. Financials

Contains a variety of financial information from cost reports to payroll to tax returns.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
8	New Park Mining Company, Shipping, Assay, Labor, Supplies and Cost Report, January 1943	//cccss restrictions
10	Park Galena Mining Company/New Park Mining Company, Disbursements, February 1926 - April 1939	
11	Park Galena Mining Company/New Park Mining Company, Star of Utah Mining Company, Receipts, February 1926 - April 1939	
12	Flagstaff Bonanza Mining Company, Payroll, January – November 1936	
12	New Park Mining Company, Showers and Bowers Unit, Payroll, November - December 1942; June 1943 - September 1944	Yes
13	New Park Mining Company, Boskovich Payroll, 1948	
13	Flagstaff Mine Accounts Payable, 1926-1929	
14	New Park Mining Company, Retroactive Pay, July 1950	
14	New Park Mining Company, East Utah Mining Company, Property Tax, 1959	
14	New Park Mining Company, Payroll, undated	
14	New Park Mining Company, Payroll, 1943	
14	New Park Mining Company, Shift Lists and Overtime Adjustments, 1951-1952	
14	New Park Mining Company, November Invoices, December 11, 1943	

14	New Park Mining Company, Statements of Income and Expense, 1948-1951	
14	New Park Mining Company, Statements of Income and Expense, Balance Sheets, 1943, 1948-1951	
15	New Park Mining Company, Engineering Department Statements, 1941-1942	
15	New Park Mining Company, Payroll, Shop and Surface, undated	Yes
17	Cardiff Mining and Milling Company, Tax Returns, 1950-1954	

Subseries 4. Miscellaneous

Contains materials such as employee lists, supply lists, annual report printer's proofs, a mining claim map, a mine blueprint, and printer's blocks. Some of these items contain little identifying information. In the case of the printer's blocks, it is unclear how they relate to the collection. They do not link to the printer's proofs, as might be expected.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
13	New Park Mining Company, Employee Lists, Journal Vouchers, 1941-1952	Yes
13	New Park Mining Company, Printer's Proofs for Annual Report, 1953	
13	New Park Mining Company, Semimonthly Material and Supplies Reports, August 1937 - August 1939	
15	Castle Creek, Wyoming, Map, 1939	
16	Printer's Blocks, 1950	
17	Blueprint, undated	
(18) Drawer 2, flat files	25 canvas-backed, stoping and operations maps, with basic key, undated	

Series 3. Ledgers [2 boxes]

- 1. Work Journals
- 2. Stockholders
- 3. Personnel
- 4. Union Agreement Booklets
- 5. Checkbooks

Arrangement note: Although the listing below sorts items by "folder" not all of the items are in folders. In some cases, one type of item occupies an entire box.

Subseries 1. Work Journals

These ledgers are actually daily work diaries, divided into day and night entries. The handwriting reveals different authors. Locations are given in numerical form, expressing the depth within the mine as well as the orientation. Activities described include mucking, blasting, scraping gob, pulling chutes, timbering, grizzlies, and laying floors. The progression of the interior mine construction as well as the mining activities can be followed through these journals. Additionally, notes written from the day to the night author (and vice versa) describe various conditions and situations such as leaving carts and motors in specific areas. In one journal, the authors name each other by first name. It also appears that the authors switched shifts at times.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
1	Ledger 1, December 19, 1947 - March 19, 1948	
1	Ledger 4, October 19, 1944 - April 24, 1945	

Subseries 2. Stockholders

In this ledger, titled "Mayflower Mines Corp. \$1.00 Stock \$1.25 Stock," the author listed Mayflower stock sales in date order only; names listed are not alphabetical. Multiple authors are evidenced by different handwriting styles. Stockholders names and addresses, and number of stocks held are listed on pages. Additionally, calculator tapes show names and stocks held. Dates and amounts of payments are listed with the stockholders' names and addresses. Some transactions list payments while others list only dates and amount of stock purchases.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
1	Ledger 2, May 14, 1930 - February 11, 1932	

Subseries 3. Personnel

This ledger has restricted access due to the listing of Social Security Numbers. In addition to the SSNs, names, hours, titles, pay rates, advances, and deductions are listed. On October 31, 1931, pay decreases \$0.25 an hour per a union agreement. Researchers can see that there are fewer men working in winter. This ledger tracks the number of workers during these time periods as well as the wages and job titles of the individuals who worked during this time in the mines in the Park City area.

Also in this subseries is a release booklet that contains passes for employees to enter the Mayflower Mine.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
	Ledger 3, August 1, 1937 - March 30, 1938; May 15, 1943 - October 15, 1943	Yes
2	Release Booklet, 1943	

Subseries 4. Union Agreement Booklets

Five of the booklets are agreements between the New Park Mining Company and the United Steel Workers of America C.I.O. These agreements cover hours/days of work, working conditions, contract facts, and wages. The remaining two booklets are between other mining companies and unions. One is between the Anaconda Copper Mining Company, Darwin and Shoshone Mines, and the Coso Mine, Mill and Chemical Workers Union No. 841 of the International Union of Mine Mill and Smelter Workers. The other is between the St. Joseph Lead Company and Mine La Motte Corporation, and Lead Workers' Local No. 404 Affiliated with United Gas, Coke and Chemical Workers of America, C.I.O. These two agreements cover the same ground as the previously mentioned booklets.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
2	Union Agreement Booklets, 1950-1955	

Subseries 5. Checkbooks

There are 15 checkbooks in total. Seven of the smaller, black-colored booklets are numbered (number 3 is missing). The numbered booklets track payroll of employees as well as advances. One of the other smaller booklets is blank, while the other shows payments of statements. The other checkbooks show copies of checks written to pay for supplies and other expenses. One is blank.

Box	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
2	Checkbooks, 1946-1949; 1954-1958	

Series 4. Purchase Orders [2 boxes]

1. Requisitions for Purchase Orders

2. Purchase Orders

The materials in these boxes are split between requisitions for purchase orders and purchase orders. The orders are for supplies, materials, and other items used in the mining process. Additionally, original correspondence attached to the documents has been kept with the materials. These items are sorted chronologically by requisitions for purchase orders first and then chronologically by purchase orders. There are no access restrictions, but they are fragile and should be handled with care.

Subseries 1. Requisitions for Purchase Orders

White forms. J. Simpson was the primary person making requests for material purchases. Vice President and Manager of Operations C.L. Wilson's signature approved most requisitions.

I .	11		10.
Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
1	1	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, April 28-December 1, 1941	
1	2	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, January-February 1948	
1	3	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, March 3 – June 1, 1948	
1	4	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, December 1948	
1	5	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, January - August 1949	
1	6	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, January-March 1949	
1	7	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, April - September 1949	
1	8	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, October – December 1949	
1	9	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, December 1949 - April 1950	
1	10	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, January-June 1950	
1	11	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, May-June 1950	
1	12	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, May-July 1951	
1	13	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase	

		Orders, August - September 1951	
1	14	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, October – December 1951	
1	15	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, January - February 1952	
1	16	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, March - April 1952	
1	17	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, April - July 1957	
1	18	New Park Mining Company, Requisition for Purchase Orders, August - November 1957	

Subseries 2. Purchase Orders

Yellow and pink tissue carbon copies. Purchase orders during the War years of 1942-1944 also include Western Union correspondence with the Mining Branch of the War Production Board, asking for permission for each purchase and including some information on the item's use and mine workings.

Box	Folder		Access
BOX	roluei	Folder Title	Restrictions
1	19	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, 1942	
1	20	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, 1943	
1	21	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January-April, October 1944	
1	22	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, May- September 1946	
1	23	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, August- December 1946	
1	24	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, December 1946-March 1947	
2	1	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, March 28- July 31, 1947	
2	2	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, August- December 1947	
2	3	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January - April 1948	
2	4	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, May – October, December 1948	
2	5	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, September 1948 - February 1949	
2	6	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, March - June 1949	
2	7	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January, June,	

		July-December 1949	
2	8	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January - May 1950	
2	9	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, July - December 1950	
2	10	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January - March 1951	
2	11	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, April - June 1951	
2	12	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, July - August 1951	
2	13	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, August- November 1951, January, March, April 1952	
2	14	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, September - December 1953	
2	15	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January - April 1954	
2	16	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, September - December 1954	
2	17	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January – April, June 1955	
2	18	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, May - August 1955	
2	19	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, September - December 1955	
2	20	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January - March 1956	
2	21	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, April - June 1956	
2	22	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, July - September 1956	
2	23	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, October - December 1956	
2	24	New Park Mining Company, Purchase Orders, January – June, August, November-December 1957	

Series 5. Vouchers [26 boxes]

The materials in these boxes are New Park Mining Company General Vouchers that span from June 1941 to 1958. These are paid voucher checks stapled to corresponding bills, and each expense distributed to different categories. Categories include accrued payroll, time checks, p/r deductions, inventory—supplies, Gold Queen development, mine building, mine machinery and equipment, mining claims and property, miscellaneous abstracts, accounts receivable, Shower & Bower unit, Lost Sheep Unit, prepaid insurance, workman's compensation insurance Payable, reserves for taxes, mine supplies, R&R mine machinery, mine overhead, surface maintenance, general expense, office supplies and expense, Salt Lake Office Expense, taxes, engineering and surveying, group insurance, director fees, leased and other property expense, legal and auditing, Star of Utah Development. They also include hospitalizations and doctors visits.

All original bills are attached to the vouchers, and some original correspondence is as well. These items are sorted chronologically and numerically. Since all of these vouchers are business expenses and not personnel checks, there are no access restrictions.

*Archivist's Note: Researchers may notice overlapping of dates and voucher numbering among folders. While still valuable in telling how the New Park Mining Company did business, these vouchers were re-housed and labeled as limited time and resources allowed.

Box	LAIMARI		I A I
	Folder	Folder Title	Access
			Restrictions
1	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 1,	
		1941, 1068-1146	
1	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 1941-	
		July 1941, 1147-1211	
1	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 2, 1941,	
		1211-1256	
1	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July-August	
		1941, 1258-1319	
1	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 2,	
		1941,1320-1360	
1	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September	
		11-October 4, 1941, 1500-1562	
1	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 6-9,	
		1941, 1564-1594	
1	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 9-	
		12, 1941, 1595-1641	
1	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 23,	
		November 10, 1941, 1642-1696	
1	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November	

		12, 1941, 1697-1734	
1	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 12-25, 1941, 1735-1775	
1	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 26-December 10, 1941, 1776-1886	
1	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 10, 1942, 1931-1948	
1	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 10-29, 1942, 1947-2007	
1	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 30- February 12, 1942, 2009-2039	
1	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 12-13, 1942, 2041-2069	
1	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 13- March 6, 1942, 2070-2122	
1	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 10-12, 1942, 2123-2167	
2	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 12-15, 1942, 2168-2206	
2	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 25- April 10, 1942, 2207-2239	
2	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 10-23, 1942, 2240-2321	
2	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 11-15, 1942, 2253-2305	
2	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 23-May 9, 1942, 2322-2349	
2	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 9-11, 1942, 2350-2380	
2	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 11-12, 1942, 2381-2413	
2	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 14-June 2, 1942, 2415-2458	
2	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 3-10, 1942, 2459-2501	
2	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 10-11, 1942, 2502-2528	
2	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 11-July 11, 1942, 2529-2584	
2	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 11, 1942, 2587-2634	

2	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 11, 1942, 2632-2667	
2	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9-28, 1942, mixed	
2	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 4-12, 1942, 3-78	
2	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10, 1942, 29-70	
2	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 12- 24, 1942, 74-110	
2	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 24- September 9, 1942, 111-157	
2	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9-10, 1942, 158-184	
2	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 10, 1942, 185-205	
2	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 30-October 10, 1942, 250-290	
2	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 10, 1942, 291-328	
3	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 10- November 3, 1942, 329-380	
3	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 4-10, 1942, 381-419	
3	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 11-16, 1942, 420-453	
3	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 16-December 5, 1942, 454-508	
3	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 8-14, 1942, 509-546	
3	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 14, 1942, 547-579	
3	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 14-30, 1942, 580-631	_
3	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 1-9, 1943, 632-652	
3	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 11- 15, 1943, 653-690 New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 15,	
3	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 13, 1943, 691-723 New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 18-	
3	12	February 4, 1943, 724-789 New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 11-	
)	12	New Fark Willing Company General Vouchers, February 11-	

	11	16 1042 700 021	
		16, 1943, 790-831	
3	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 16, 1943, 832-858	
3	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 18- March 4, 1943, 859-917	
3	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 6-11, 1943, 919-943	
3	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 11, 1943, 955-998	
3	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 12- April 1, 1943, 999-1047	
3	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 2-10, 1943, 1050-1086	
3	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 10-15, 1943, 1087-1116	
4	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 15, 1943, 1117-1142	
4	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 15-24, 1943, 1143-1188	
4	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 24-May 7, 1943, 1189-1236	
4	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1943, 1237-1247	
4	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 12, 1943, 1270-1299	
4	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 12-22, 1943, 1301-1364	
4	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 17-29, 1943, 1509-1546	
4	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 30-July 9, 1943, 1547-1592	
4	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9-12, 1943, 1593-1614	
4	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 12-14, 1943, 1615-1655	
4	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 14-20, 1943, 1656-1680	
4	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 21- August 2, 1943, 1682-1722	
4	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 4-10, 1943, 1723-1772	
4	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10-11, 1943, 1751-1789	
4	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 12-23, 1943, 1820-1847	

4	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10-11, 1942, 1771-1819	
4	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 25- September 28, 1943, 1855-1890	
4	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August- September 1943, 1848-1882	
4	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 10-11, 1943, 1906-1927	
4	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 11, 1943, 1928-1955	
4	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 11-20, 1943, 1957-1992	
4	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 23-October 5, 1943, 1993-2034	
4	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 8-12, 1943, 2035-2065	
4	24	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 12, 1943, 2066-2083	
5	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 12-15, 1943, 2084-2107	
5	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 18-29, 1943, 2108-2144	
5	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 29- November 8, 1943, 2145-2183	
5	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10, 1943, 2185-2211	
5	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10. 1943, 2212-2232	
5	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 11-20, 1943	
5	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 23-December 3, 1943, 2274-2311	
5	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 4-11, 1943, 2312-2348	
5	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 11, 1943, 2349-2371	
5	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 11-16, 1943, 2372-2406	
5	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 16-January 1, 1944, 2407-2449	
5	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 4-7, 1944, 2450-2475	
5	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 7-10, 1944, 2476-2499	
5	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9,	

		1944, 3337-3365	
5	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9, 1944, 3366-3386	
5	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9-14, 1944, 3387-3422	
5	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 15-23, 1944, 3423-3473	
5	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 23-July 23, 1944, 3474-3511	
5	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 8-18, 1944, 3552-3568	
5	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 10, 1944, 3569-3598	
5	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 10-12, 1944, 3600-3619	
5	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 13-20, 1944, 3620-3654	
6	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 8-10, 1944, 3721-3737	
6	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10, 1944, 3738-3759	
6	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10, 1944, 3760-3785	
6	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 14-25, 1944, 3786-3831	
6	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 26- September 2, 1944, 3832-3868	
6	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 5-9, 1944, 3869-3900	
6	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1944, 3901-3926	
6	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9-15, 1944, 3927-3952	
6	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 15-29, 1944, 3953-4012	
6	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 2-10, 1944, 4013-4053	
6	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 10-16, 1944, 4056-4102	
6	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 16-30, 1944, 4103-4147	
6	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 1-11, 1944, 4148-4195	
6	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 14, 1944, 4196-4237	

6	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 16-30, 1944, 4238-4284
6	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 1-9, 1944, 425-4339
6	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10-11, 1944, 4340-4380
6	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 12-27, 1944, 4381-4434
7	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 28-January 5, 1945, 4436-4463
7	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 5-8, 1945, 4464-4492
7	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 11, 1945, 4493-4520
7	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 10- 18, 1945, 4521-4561
7	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 20- 29, 1945, 4562-4601
7	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 1-10, 1945, 4603-4646
7	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 11, 1945, 4647-4676
7	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 10- 19, 1945, 4677-4717
7	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 19- March 8, 1945, 4677-4717
7	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 8-9, 1945, 4771-4786
7	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 10, 1945, 4787-4826
7	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 12- 22, 1945, 4828-4862
7	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 23-31, 1945, 4863-4883
7	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 2-9, 1945, 1-34
7	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9-10, 1945, 35-61
7	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 11, 1945, 62-87
7	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 11, 1945, 88-112
7	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 12-28, 1945, 114-170
7	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 14-May

		11, 1945, 171-212	
7	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 17, 1945, 213-230	
7	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 16-May 26, 1945, 231-260	
7	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 16-May 25, 1945, 261-302	
7	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 26-June 5, 1945, 303-348	
7	24	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 6-June 11, 1945, 349-380	
8	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 12, 1945, 381-404	
8	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 11-21, 1945, 405-441	
8	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 21-July 6, 1945, 442-501	
8	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 7-11, 1945, 504-529	
8	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 12, 1945, 530-545	
8	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 11-25, 1945, 546-590	
8	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 25- August 6, 1945, 591-644	
8	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 11, 1945, 645-671	
8	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 11, 1945, 672-698	
8	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10-21, 1945, 699-738	
8	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 21- September 6, 1945, 739-798	
8	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 6-10, 1945, 799-842	
8	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 11, 1945, 843-878	
8	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 10-October 4, 1945, 879-951	
8	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 6-10, 1945, 952-979	
8	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 10-11, 1945, 980-1000	
8	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 11-15, 1945, 1001-1054	

8	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 16- November 8, 1945, 1055-1130	
8	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10, 1945, 1131-1162	
8	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10, 1945, 1163-1182	
8	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 9-16, 1945, 1183-1211	
8	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 19, December 4, 1945, 1212-1264	
8	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 5-10, 1945, 1265-1298	
9	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 1-6, 1946, 2618-2657	*8 month jump
9	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 12-13, 1946, 2658-2693	
9	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 13, 1946, 2694-2715	
9	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 13-19, 1946, 2716-2756	
9	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 20-30, 1946, 2757-2809	
9	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 1-9, 1946, 2810-2838	
9	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1946, 2839-2859	
9	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1946, 2860-2880	
9	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9-10, 1946	
9	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 11-21, 1946	
9	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 23-30, 1946, 2944-2984	
9	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 1-9, 1946, 2985-3029	
9	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 11-12, 1946, 3030-3057	
9	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 12-15, 1946, 3058-3089	
9	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 15, 1946, 3091-3119	
9	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 16-29, 1946, 3121-3156	
9	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 30-	

		December 3, 1946, 3157-3347	
9	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 11, 1946, 3206-3235	
9	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 11, 1946, 3237-3255	
9	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 11-13, 1946, 3256-3281	
9	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 15-27, 1946, 3282-3330	
10	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 27-December 7, 1946, 3331-3378	
10	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 7-10, 946, 3379-3410	
10	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10-11, 1946, 3411-3432	
10	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 11, 1946, 3433-3452	
10	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 11-12, 1946, 3453-3483	
10	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 13-27, 1946, 3484-3516	
10	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 30, 1946-January 7, 1947	
10	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 13, 1947, 3563-3593	
10	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 13, 1947, 3594-3621	
10	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 13, 1947, 3622-3641	
10	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 14-16, 1947, 3642-3664	
10	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 18- February 1, 1947, 3665-3712	
10	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 5-11, 1947, 3713-3749	
10	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 11, 1947, 1234-1247	
10	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 11-17, 1948, 1248-1280	*one year gap
10	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 17- April 11, 1948, 1281-1324	
10	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 1-7, 1948, 1325-1361	
10	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7-9, 1948, 1362-1381	

10	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9-10, 1948, 1382-1403
10	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9-10, 1948, 1404-1428
10	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 10-20, 1948, 1441-1473
10	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 20-May 5, 1948, 1474-1523
11	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 6-10, 1948, 1524-1561
11	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1948, 1562-1588
11	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1948, 1589-1605
11	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10-21, 1948, 1606-1664
11	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 25-June 3, 1948, 1665-1707
11	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 11, 1948, 1708-1747
11	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 11, 1948, 1748-1774
11	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 11, 1948, 1775-1809
11	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 12-24, 1948, 1811-1864
11	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 28-July 8, 1948, 1873-1918
11	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 8-10, 1948, 1919-1943
11	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 10, 1948, 1944-1967
11	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 10-13, 1948, 1960-1999
11	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 19-26, 1948, 2001-2048
11	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 26- August 5, 1948, 2049-2100
11	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 5-9, 1948, 2101-2128
11	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9, 1948, 2129-2155
11	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9-17, 1948, 2156-2211
11	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 17-

		September 14, 1948	
12	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 4-10, 1948, 2266-2301	
12	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 10, 1948, 2302-2328	
12	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 10, 1948, 2329-2353	
12	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 10-18, 1948, 2354-2399	
12	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 27-October 4, 1948, 2400-2431	
12	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 4-9, 1948, 2432-2465	
12	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 9, 1948, 2470-2494	
12	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 9, 1948, 2495-2507	
12	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 9-12, 1948, 2508-2541	
12	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 12-27, 1948, 2542-2578	
12	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 22- November 3, 1948, 2579-2635	
12	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 3-9, 1948, 2633-2655	
12	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 9-10, 1948, 2656-2681	
12	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10, 1948, 2682-2700	
12	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10-12, 1948, 2701-2737	
12	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 12-18, 1948, 2738-2772	
12	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 18-December 7, 1948, 2773-2824	
12	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 7-10, 1948, 2825-2847	
12	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10, 1948, 2878-2898	
12	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10-18, 1948, 2899-2933	
12	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 18-27, 1948, 2934-2968	
13	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 27-January 5, 1949, 2669-2999	

13	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 5-8, 1949, 3002-3029
13	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 9, 1949, 3030-3058
13	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 8-13, 1949, 3059-3087
13	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 13-21, 1949, 3088-3129
13	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 21- 29, 1949, 3130-3167
13	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 29- February 9, 1949, 3168-3199
13	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 9- 14, 1949, 3200-3228
13	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 15, 1949, 3229-3247
13	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Feburay 15, 1949, 3248-3266
13	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 14- 16, 1949, 3267-3299
13	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Feburarty 18-March 2, 1949, 3300-3348
13	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 3, 1949, 3349-3380
13	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 5-9, 1949, 3381-3410
13	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 10, 1949, 3411-3430
13	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 9-12, 1949, 3431-3458
13	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 12- 19, 1949, 3459-3500
13	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 19- 31, 1949, 3503-3550
13	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7, 1949, 3551-3575
13	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9, 1949, 3577-3590
13	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9, 1949, 3591-3607
13	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9, 1949, 3608-3629
13	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9-12, 1949, 3630-3664
13	24	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 14-21,

		1949, 3685-3692	
13	25	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 14, 1949, 3665-3725	
14	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 27, May 8, 1949, 3726-3770	
14	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 9, 1949, 3771-3797	
14	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1949, 3798-3819	
14	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1949, 3820-3844	
14	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 12-30, 1949, 3845-3908	
14	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 7-10, 1949, 3944-3976	
14	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 30-June 10, 1949, 3901-3998	
14	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 30-June 10, 1949, 3902-3978	
14	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 10, 1949, 3999-4019	
14	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 10-16, 1949, 4020-4055	
14	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 16-18, 1949, 4056-4088	
14	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 18-29, 1949, 4089-4134	
14	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 29-July 6, 1949, 4135-4165	
14	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 6-11, 1949, 4166-4192	
14	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 11, 1949, 4139-4217	
14	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 11-14, 1949, 4218-4237	
14	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 14-23, 1949, 4238-4272	
14	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 23- August 6, 1949, 4273-4315	
14	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 6-9, 1949, 4316-4346	
14	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9-17, 1949, 4347-4380	
14	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 17-29, 1949, 4381-4406	

14	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 19- September 8, 1949, 4408-4449	
14	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 8-15, 1949, 4451-4483	
14	24	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 15-28, 1949, 4484-4518	
14	25	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 28-October 10, 1949, 4519-4545	
15	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 4, 1949, 4548-4601	
15	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 14-25, 1949, 4602-4631	
15	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 25, November 10, 1949, 4633-4676	
15	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10, 1949, 4677-4700	
15	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10-19, 1949, 4701-4759	
15	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 17-December 6, 1949, 4751-4806	
15	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10-December 9, 1949, 4705-4844	
15	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 9-29, 1949, 4845-4920	
15	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 9, 1949-January 3, 1950, 4808-4938	
15	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 3-10, 1950, 4921-4967	
15	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 3-10, 1950, 4924-4999	
15	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 10-31, 1950, H001-0068	
15	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 1-8, 1950, 0069-0108	
15	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8, 1950, 0109-0120	
15	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8, 1950, 0121-0134	
15	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8, 1950, 135-155	
15	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8-23, 1950, 156-205	
15	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 23- March 4, 1950, 206-247	
15	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 4-10,	

		1950, 248-281	
15	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 10, 1950, 282-301	
15	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 10, 1950, 302-309	
16	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 10-14, 1950, 310-341	
16	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 14-29, 1950, 342-379	
16	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 30-April 13, 1950, 380-488	
16	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7, 1950, 419-431	
16	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7, 1950, 454-467	
16	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7, 1950, 432-472	
16	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 13-26, 1950, 489-545	
16	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 15-26, 1950, 508-544	
16	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 26-May 6, 1950	
16	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9-14, 1950, 851-882	
16	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 15-30, 1950, 883-942	
16	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 1-10, 1950, 943-979	
16	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 10, 1950, 980-1012	
16	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 10-13, 1950, 1013-1057	
16	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 13, 28, 1950, 1058-1109	
16	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 1-9, 1950, 1110-1152	
16	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9-10, 1950, 1153-1180	
16	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August, 10, 1950, 1181-1205	
16	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10-25, 1950, 1206-1251	
16	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 24-30, 1950, 1252-1278	

New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Sep 1-9, 1950, 1279-1317	ntombor
	ptember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Sep. 9, 1950, 1318-1339	ptember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Sep. 9, 1950, 1340-1373	ptember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Sep 9-26, 1950, 1374-1427	ptember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Oc 1950, 1430-1474	tober 4-7,
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Oc 1950, 1475-1511	tober 7,
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Oc 16, 1950, 1512-1547	tober 7-
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Oc 27, 1950, 1548-1590	tober 16-
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, No. 2-8, 1950, 1591-1626	ovember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, No. 8-9, 2010, 1627-1645	vember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, No. 9, 1950, 1646-1667	vember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, No. 9, 1950, 1668-1686	vember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, No. 9-20, 1950, 1687-1738	vember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, No. 20-29, 1950, 1739-1756	vember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, No. 29-December 5, 1950, 1757-1780	vember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, De 9, 1950, 1781-1821	ecember 5-
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, De 1950, 1813-1832	cember 9,
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, De 1950, 1833-1852	cember 9,
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, De 19, 1950, 1853-1890	cember 9-
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, De 19-30, 1950, 1921-1891	cember
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Jan 1951, 1922-1962	nuary 1-8,
New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Jan 1951, 1963-1982	nuary 8,
[18] [6] New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, Jan	nuary 8,

		1951, 1983-2007	
18	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 8, 1951, 2008-2031	
18	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 9-22, 1951, 2032-2068	
18	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 23-30, 1951, 2069-2089	
18	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 9, 1951, 2091-2117	
18	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8, 1951, 2118-2130	
18	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8, 1951, 2131-2147	
18	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8, 1951, 2148-2161	
18	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8, 1951, 2162-2172	
18	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8-23, 1951, 2173-2210	
18	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 5-9, 1951, 2211-2237	
18	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 9, 1951, 2238-2255	
18	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 9, 1951, 2256-2277	
18	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 9, 1951, 2278-2302	
18	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 9, 1951, 2303-2317	
18	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 10-14, 1951, 2318-2343	
18	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 15-28, 1951, 2344-2381	
18	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 2-6, 1951, 2382-2409	
19	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 10, 1951, 2410-2423	
19	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 10, 1951, 2424-2443	
19	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 10, 1951, 2444-2461	
19	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 10, 1951, 2462-2480	
19	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9-16, 1951, 2481-2517	

19	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 16-28, 1951, 2518-2549
19	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 10, 1951, 2803-2525
19	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1951, 2550-2579
19	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1951, 2580-2598
19	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1951, 2599-2615
19	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1951, 2617-2633
19	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10, 1951, 2634-2668
19	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 11-21, 1951, 2669-2701
19	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 26-June 6, 1951, 2703-2755
19	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 7-9, 1951, 2756-2777
19	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 10, 1951, 2778-2802
19	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9-22, 1951, 2827-2917
19	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 23-July 9, 1951, 2918-2955
20	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9, 1951, 2956-2979
20	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9, 1951, 2980-3006
20	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9-19, 1951, 3007-3027
20	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9-20, 1951, 3028-3071
20	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 24- August 8, 1951
20	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9, 1951, 3135-3154
20	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9, 1951, 3155-3174
20	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9, 1951, 3175-3198
20	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9-13, 1951, 3199-3221
20	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 13-

		18, 1951, 3222-3248	
20	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 18- September 9, 1951, 3250-3299	
20	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 8- September 9, 1951, 3134-3313	
20	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1951, 3300-3312	
20	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1951, 3319-3331	
20	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1951, 3333-3354	
20	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1951, 3355-3370	
20	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9-17, 1951, 3371-3403	
20	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 17-27, 1951, 3404-3440	
20	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 27-October 8, 1951, 3441-3465	
21	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 8, 1951, 3466-3482	
21	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 8, 1951, 3483-3498	
21	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 8, 1951, 3499-3520	
21	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 8-15, 1951, 3521-3558	
21	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 15-29, 1951, 3559-3608	
21	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 29- November 8, 1951, 3609-3645	
21	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 8, 1951, 3646-3658	
21	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 8, 1951, 3659-3678	
21	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 8-9, 1951, 3680-3696	
21	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 8-10, 1951, 3697-3717	
21	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 10-21, 1951, 3718-3749	
21	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 21-December 3, 1951, 3750-3783	
21	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 4-10, 1951, 3785-3832	

21	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10. 1951, 3801-3814	
21	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10, 1951, 3815-3831	
21	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10. 1951, 3833-3848	
21	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10, 1951, 3849-3869	
21	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 10-14, 1951, 3871-3900	
21	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 15-28, 1951, 3901-3932	
21	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 2-9, 1952, 3933-3955	
21	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 9, 1952, 3956-3971	
21	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 9, 1952, 3972-3997	
21	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 9, 1952, 3998-4026	
21	24	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 17- February 5, 1952, 4045-4082	
22	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 6-9, 1952, 4083-4130	
22	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 9, 1952, 4131-4158	
22	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 9-20, 1952, 4159-4203	
22	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 23- March 5, 1952, 4205-4239	
22	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 7, 1952, 4240-4272	
22	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 7, 1952, 4273-4303	
22	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 7, 1952, 4304-4321	
22	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 11-21, 1952, 4322-4362	
22	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 22-April 3, 1952, 4363-4398	
22	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7, 1952, 4399-4434	
22	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7, 1952, 4435-4460	
22	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7,	

		1952, 4461-4485	
22	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 7-14, 1952, 4486-4507	
22	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 14-29, 1952, 4508-4552	
22	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 2-8, 1952, 4553-4582	
22	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 8, 1952, 4583-4614	
22	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 8-9, 1952, 4616-4655	
22	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 12-27, 1952, 4656-4723	
22	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 27-June 3, 1952, 4689-4723	
22	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 6-9, 1952, 4724-4748	
23	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9, 1952, 4749-4768	
23	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 12-25, 1955, 0781-0819	*3year gap
23	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 25-28, 1955, 0820-0837	
23	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 1-9, 1955, 0838-0866	
23	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9, 1955, 0867-0932	
23	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 10-19, 1955, 0934-0966	
23	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 23- September 3, 1955, 0971-1037	
23	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1955, 1038-1078	
23	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9-29, 1955, 1079-1129	
23	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 5-8, 1955, 1130-1162	
23	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 8, 1955, 1163-1187	
23	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 8, 1955, 1190-1227	
23	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 15, 1955, 1228-1281	
23	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 1-25, 1955, 1287-1446	

23	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 9, 1955, 1320-1350	
23	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 9, 1955, 1351-1380	
23	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 9-13, 1955, 1381-1430	
23	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 1-9, 1955, 1447-1485	
23	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 9, 1955	
24	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 9, 1955, 1512-1552	
24	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, December 15-30, 1955, 1553-1611	
24	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 5-9, 1956	
24	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 9, 1956, 1654-1672	
24	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 9- 14, 1956, 1673-1706	
24	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, January 14-30, 1956, 1707-1756	
24	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 1-8, 1956, 1759-1794	
24	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8-9, 1956, 1795-1827	
24	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 8-11, 1956, 1828-1867	
24	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, February 15- March 8, 1956, 1868-1916	
24	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 8, 1956, 1917-1948	
24	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 8, 1956, 1949-1972	
24	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 8, 1956, 1973-1988	
24	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 8-April 9, 1956, 1989-2066	
24	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9, 1956, 2089-2111	
24	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 9-16, 1956, 2112-2088	
24	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 17-May 4, 1956, 2159-2210	
24	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 9,	

		1956, 2211-2247	
25	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 9, 1956, 2248-2268	
25	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 9, 1956, 2269-2287	
25	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 9-17, 1956, 2288-2315	
25	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 17-June 4, 1956, 2316-2353	
25	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 4-9, 1956, 2354-2379	
25	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9, 1956, 2386-2410	
25	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9-22, 1956, 2411-2508	
25	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 22-July 7, 1956	
25	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 7-9, 1956, 2552-2594	
25	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9-10, 1956, 2593-2623	
25	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 13-28, 1956, 2624-2671	
25	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 1-9, 1956, 2672-2709	
25	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9, 1956, 2710-2749	
25	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 9-18, 1956, 2750-2789	
25	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 8-14, 1958, 0001-0045	*1 ½ year gap
25	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, March 17-29, 1958, 0046-0062	
25	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 2-5, 1958, 0063-0082	
25	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 8, 1958, 0083-0135	
25	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, April 15-29, 1958, 0136-0175	
25	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 3-8, 1958, 0176-0211	
26	1	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 8, 1958, 0212-0244	
26	2	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, May 10-29, 1958, 0248-0295	

26	3	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 2-9, 1958, 0296-0321	
26	4	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 9, 1958, 0322-0357	
26	5	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 12-16, 1958, 0358-0379	
26	6	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 19, 1958, 0380-0427	
26	7	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, June 21-28, 1958, 0428-0442	
26	8	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 3-9, 1958, 0443-0478	
26	9	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 9, 1958, 0479-0521	
26	10	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, July 14-31, 1958, 0522-0567	
26	11	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 1-8, 1958, 0568-0598	
26	12	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 8, 1958, 0599-0641	
26	13	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, August 14-28, 1958, 0643-0679	
26	14	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 2-9, 1958, 0680-0724	
26	15	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 9, 1958, 0725-0768	
26	16	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, September 12-29, 1958, 0769-0809	
26	17	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 3-9, 1958, 0810-0839	
26	18	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 9, 1958, 0840-0862	
26	19	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 9, 1958, 0863-0882	
26	20	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 10-17, 1958, 0883-0911	
26	21	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, October 24-30, 1958, 0912-0928	
26	22	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 1-7, 1958, 0929-0950	
26	23	New Park Mining Company General Vouchers, November 8, 1958, 0949-0963	

Series 6. Checks [35 boxes]

- 1. Duplicate Payroll Checks
- 2. Company Cancelled Checks
- 3. Mayflower Lease Cancelled Checks
- 4. Triplicate Pink Payroll Checks

Subseries 1. Duplicate Payroll Checks

Boxes contain yellow copies of employees' payroll checks. Checks are stapled into quarterly pay periods and then stapled again with all quarters into the year. Checks are alphabetized by last name unless otherwise noted.

Each check contains the employee's Social Security Number, so access restrictions apply.

*Archivist's Note: It would be of value to one day create a list of employees in the boxes and their time employed at the New Park Mine, and compare them with the various personnel lists and records.

Box	Box Title	Access Restrictions
1	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1942	Yes
2	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1943	Yes
3	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1944, A-R	Yes
4	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1944, S-Z; 1945; 1946, A-Bunc	Yes
5	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1946, Bunn-Z; 1947, A-Gil	Yes
6	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1947, Gin-Z; 1948, A-McPh	Yes
7	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1948, McR-Z; 1949, Management, then alphabetical	Yes
8	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1950, Management, then alphabetical; 1951, B-Gil	Yes
9	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks,1951, Giv-W; 1952, A-Ny	Yes
10	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1952, Ol-Z; 1954, A-T	Yes
11	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks,1954, U-Z, A-Z; 1955, A-S	Yes
12	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1955, T-Z; 1956, A-Sta	Yes
13	New Park Mining Company Duplicate Payroll Checks, 1956, Sto-Z; 1957, A-Z, various; 1958; 1959; 1960	Yes

Subseries 2. Company Cancelled Checks

Boxes primarily contain green and pink cancelled checks related to payroll (usually green checks) and business expenses (usually pink checks), though the company used a different system in the early years, including using white carbon copies of payroll checks (these are organized by check number, then cancelled payroll checks by date cashed or deposited). Unless otherwise noted, checks are ordered chronologically by green checks, pink checks, and then the deposit record for that period. Since cancelled payroll checks contain Social Security Numbers, access restrictions apply.

Dan	Day Title	\\\ \args_{\text{\tin}\text{\tetx{\text{\texi}\text{\texi{\texi{\text{\text{\text{\texi}\tex{\text{\text{\text{\texi}\texi{\texit{\texi{\tet{\text{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\te
Box	Box Title	Access Restrictions
14	New Park Mining Company, Duplicate Payroll and Cancelled Business Expense Checks, 1939;1940; January-May 1941.	Yes
15	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, June 1940- April 1941	Yes
16	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, Jay- December 1941; July-October 1943	Yes
17	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, April-May 1944, October-November 1944; January-February, April, July-September 1945	Yes
18	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, October- December 1945; January-July 1946	Yes
19	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, August- December 1946; January-March 1947	Yes
20	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, April-May 1947; September-December 1949; April-May, July-August 1950	Yes
21	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, September 1950-July 1951	Yes
22	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, July- November 1951; April-August 1952	Yes
23	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, September-October 1952; May-October 1954	Yes
24	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, November- December 1954; January-May, July-August 1955	Yes
25	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, September- December 1955; February-March 1956; June-November 1957	Yes
26	New Park Mining Company Cancelled Checks, December 1957; April-July 1958; January-October, December 1959	Yes

Subseries 3. Mayflower Lease Cancelled Checks

These mustard-colored checks are unique to the Mayflower Lease. Each bunch is bundled chronologically by month and surrounded by the bank deposit sheet(s). Bank deposit sheet(s) also contain lists with check and voucher numbers, who each was payable to, and the amount.

Box	Box Title	Access Restrictions
26	Mayflower Lease Business and Payroll Cancelled Checks, October 1957-May 1958, July-October 1958	Yes
27	Mayflower Lease Business and Payroll Cancelled Checks, October 1958-June 1959, August-September, December 1959-May 1961	Yes

Subseries 4. Operating Expense Duplicate Checks

These checks may be considered for deaccessioning in the future after a comparison of checks and vouchers in other formats, years, check numbers to ensure no unique documents are tossed, however redundancy may occur here. One of the benefits of these checks is they appear to be fairly consistent, and hold explanations for the expense. (i.e. Check no. A2579 to Frank Rivers was reimbursement for getting federal tax stamps for five vehicles, including a 1929 Model "A," and their respective model numbers.)

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
28	1	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 30, 1938-March 14, 1939, B682-828	
28	2	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, March 20-May 31, 1939, B829-959	
28	3	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 5-August 31, 1939, B960-1064	
28	4	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, September 6-October 30, 1939, B1065-1169	
28	5	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 1-December 22, 1939, B1170-1300	
28	6	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 9-November 10, 1939, B500-589	
28	7	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 30, 1939-March 11, 1940, B1302-1468	
28	8	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate	

		Checks, March 11-May 1, 1940, B1469-1633	
28	9	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 6-June 18, 1940, B1634-1840	
28	10	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 18-August 8, 1940, B1841-2000, A1-27	
28	11	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, August 8-September 9, 1940, A28-187	
28	12	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, September 9-October 31, 1940, A188-339	
28	13	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 1-December 28, 1940, A341-535	
28	14	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 31, 1940-February 22, 1941, A536-726	
28	15	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, March 1-April 29, 1941, A727-954	
28	16	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 29-June 25, 1941, A955-1170	
28	17	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 25-August 30, 1941, A1171-1429	
28	18	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, September 2-October 23, 1941, A1430-1643	
28	19	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 23-December 30, 1941, A1544-1892	
28	20	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 30, 1941-February 13, 1942, A1893-2063	
28	21	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 13-Marchh 31, 1942, A2064-2216	
28	22	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1-June 1, 1942, A2217-2454	
29	1	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 1-29, 1942, A2455-2582	
29	2	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 1-August 10, 1942, A2583-2725; C1-54	
29	3	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, August 10-September 30, 1942, C55-259	
29	4	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 1-November 25, 1942, C260-480	
29	5	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 25-December 30, 1942, C481-630	
29	6	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate	

		Checks, January 1-February 18, 1943, C631-860	
29	7	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 18-March 31, 1943, C861-1042	
29	8	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1-May 17, 1943, C1043-1322	
29	9	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 17-June 30, 1943, C1323-1558	
29	10	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 1-August 23, 1943, C1559-1850	
29	11	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, August 25-September 30, 1943, C1851-2013	
29	12	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 1-December 1, 1943, C2014-2300	
29	13	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 1943, C2301-2446	
29	14	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January 1-February 8, 1944, C2447-2630	
29	15	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 8-March 30, 1944, C2631-2925	
29	16	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1-25, 1944, C2926-3087	
29	17	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 27-June 9, 1944, C3088-3341	
29	18	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 9-30, 1944, C3342-3510	
29	19	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 1-August 10, 1944, C3511-3785	
30	1	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, August 14-September 29, 1944, C3786-4012	
30	2	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 2-20, 1944, C4013-4147	
30	3	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 1-30, 1944, C4148-4284	
30	4	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 1-29, 1944, C4285-4443	
30	5	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January 1-29, 1945, C4444-4602	
30	6	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 1-27, 1945, C4603- 4737	
30	7	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, March 1-31, 1945, C4738-4883	

30	8	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate	
		Checks, April-May, 1945, 1-324	
30	9	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June-July 1945, 325-610	
30	10	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, August-September 1945, 611-928	
30	11	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 1945, 929-1098	
30	12	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 1945, 1099-1255	
30	13	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 1945, 1256-1406	
30	14	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January 1-February 14, 1946, 1407-1672	
30	15	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 14-March 30, 1946, 1669-1898	
30	16	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1-May 6, 1946, 1899-2101	
30	17	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 6-June 7, 1946, 2102-2317	
30	18	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 13-August 30, 1946, 2563-2809	
30	19	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 7-July 12, 1946, 2318-2562	
30	20	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, September 1-October 15, 1946, 2810-3085	
30	21	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 15-November 30, 1946, 3086-3342	
30	22	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 3-30, 1946, 4901-4895	
31	1	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January-February 1947, 3531-3872	
31	2	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, March-April 1947, 3873-4210	
31	3	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 1947, 4423-4211	
31	4	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 1947, 4606-4424	
31	5	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 1947, 4607-4816	4817?
31	6	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate	??

		Checks, August 1947, 4818-22	
31	7	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, September 1947, 23-209	
31	8	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 1947, 389-210	
31	9	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 1947, 578-399	Gap 389- 399
31	10	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 1947, 787-579	
31	11	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January 1948, 788-978	
31	12	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 1948, 1149-978	Overlap 978
31	13	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, March 1948, 1322-1150	
31	14	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1948, 1505-1323	
31	15	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 1948, 1680-1506	
31	16	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 1948, 1882-1681	
31	17	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 1-20, 1948, 1921-1762	overlap
31	18	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 20-August 31, 1948, 2025-2253	Gap
31	19	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, September 1-29, 1948, 2254-2423	
31	20	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 1948, 2813-2610	Gap
31	21	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 1948, 2186-2048	Gap
31	22	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 1948, 2976-2814	Gap
31	23	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January 1-February 15, 1949, 2977-3294	
32	1	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 16-March 31, 1949, 3295-3550	
32	2	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1-May 18, 1949, 3551-3883	
32	3	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 21-June 30, 1949, 3844-4136	Overlap

32	4	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, July 1-August 9, 1949, 4137-4328	
32	5	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, August 9-September 28, 1949, 4329-4519	
32	6	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 1-November 12, 1949, 4520-4743	
32	7	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 12-December 29, 1949, 4744-4920	
32	8	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January 1950, 4921-68	?
32	9	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 1950, 60-219	Overlap and?
32	10	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, March 1950, 220-383	
32	11	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1950, 384-559	
32	12	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 1950, 560-771	
32	13	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 1950, 750-942	overlap
32	14	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, September 1950, 1278-1429	2 month gap
32	15	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, October 1950, 1430-1590	
32	16	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, November 1950, 1591-1761	
32	17	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, December 1950, 1921-1762	
32	18	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, January 1956, 1758-1612	Six year gap
32	19	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, February 1956, 1899-1759	
32	20	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, March 1956, 2047-1900	
32	21	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, April 1956, 2186-2048	
32	22	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, May 1956, 2340-2187	
32	23	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate Checks, June 1956, 2517-2341	
32	24	New Park Mining Company Operating Expense Duplicate	

Checks, July 1956, 2674-2518	

Subseries 5. Triplicate Pink Payroll Checks

These checks may be considered for deaccessioning in the future after a comparison of checks in other formats, years, check numbers to ensure no unique documents are tossed, however redundancy does occur here.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Restrictions
33	1	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, July 25, 1944, 1-254	Yes
33	2	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, August 1, 1944, 257-384; 511-514; 525-753	Yes
33	3	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, September –October 1944, 839-1251	Yes
33	4	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, November 10, 1944, 1751-2201	Yes
33	5	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, November 25 and December 22, 1944, 2202-2445; 2660-2884	Yes
33	6	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January 1952, 11305-11535	Yes
33	7	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, February 8, 25, 1952, 11537-11770; 11856-12001	Yes
33	8	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, March 10, 15, 1952, 12002-12238; 12326-12239	Yes
33	9	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, April 10, 25, 1952, 12499-12568; 12723-12965	Yes
33	10	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, May 9, 23, 1952, 12966-13211; 13215-13459	Yes
33	11	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, June 10, 25, 1952, 13462-13934	Yes
33	12	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, June 30, 1952, 13935-14171; 14173-14444	Yes
33	13	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, July 10, 21, 25, 28, 1952, 15297-15675	Yes
33	14	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, August 8, 25, 1952, 14682-14968	Yes
33	15	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, September 10, 25, 1952, 15676-15915; 15917-16132; 16141-14162	Yes
33	16	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check	Yes

		Copies, October 10, 1952, 16198-16364; 16409-16655	
33	17	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, November 10, 25, 1952, 16656-17152	Yes
33	18	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, December 10, 22, 1952, 17153-17659	Yes
33	19	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January 9, 1953, 17660-17921	Yes
34	1	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January 25, February 10, 1954, 4408-4927	Yes
34	2	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, February 25, 1954, 4928-5185	Yes
34	3	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, March 10, 1954, 5186-5442	Yes
34	4	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, March 25, 1954, 5443-5699	Yes
34	5	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, April 9, 10, 23, 1954, 5701-5954, 5956-6216	Yes
34	6	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, May 4, 10, 25, 1954, 6217-6759	Yes
34	7	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, June 10, 25, 28, 1954, 6760-7304	Yes
34	8	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, July 9, 23, 1954, 7305-7855	Yes
34	9	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, August 10, 25, 1954, 7856-8418	Yes
34	10	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, September 10, 24, 1954, 8419-8997	Yes
34	11	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, October 8, 22, 1954, 8998-9564	Yes
34	12	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, November 10, 24, 1954, 9565-10000, 1-134	Yes
34	13	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, December 10, 1954, 135-714	Yes
34	14	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January 10, 1955, 715-1004	Yes
34	15	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January 25, 1956, 3740-4024	Yes
34	16	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, February 10, 24, 1956, 4025-4643	Yes
34	17	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, March 9, 23, 1956, 4644-5210	Yes

35	1	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, April 10, 25, 1956, 5211-5777	Yes
35	2	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, May 10, 25, 1956, 5778-6345	Yes
35	3	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, June 8, 25, 1956, 6346-6862, 6867-6921	Yes
35	4	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, July 10, 25, 1956, 6922-7216, 7220-7512	Yes
35	5	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, August 10, 24, 1956, 7513-8085	Yes
35	6	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, September 4, 25, 1956, 8086-8424	Yes
35	7	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, October 10, 11, 25, 1956, 8425-9050	Yes
35	8	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, November 23, December 10, 21, 1956, 9246-9627, 9638-9836	Yes
35	9	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January 10, 25, February 9, 1957, 9837-10036, 10041-10100, 4001-4333	Yes
35	10	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, March 8, 25, 1957, 4527-4536, 4539-4722, 1-194	Yes
35	11	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, April 10, 1957, 195-388	Yes
35	12	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, June 10, 25, 1957, 1053-1055, 1061-1064, 1079- 1084, 1095-1098, 1150-1152, 1177-1369	Yes
35	13	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, July 10, 25, August 25, 1957, 1395-1399, 1411- 1417, 1447-48, 1475-78, 1510, 1515-1517, 1559-1758, 1960-2155	Yes
35	14	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, September 9, 10, 25, 30, 1957, 2156-2337, 2353-2442, 2544-2668	Yes
35	15	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, November-December 1957, January-December 1958, 2789-3466, 5001-5005	Yes
35	16	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January –December 1959, 3467-4040	Yes
35	17	New Park Mining Company Pink Triplicate Payroll Check Copies, January 8, 1960-January 10, 1961, 4041-42, 4063- 4146, 4189-4497, 4502-4520, 4546-4564, 4568-4591	Yes

Series 7. Stockholder Proxies [1 box]

This series contains the New Park Mining Company addressed stockholder proxies primarily for 1950, 1951 and 1952. There are a few other proxies from 1946, 1948, 1949, and 1961 that were found throughout the collection, unlike the 1950-1952 proxies, which were together and ordered by numbered envelope. All envelopes have been opened and contain the signature of the stockholder. It was decided since proxy lists exist in the Stockholder section of the General Files (2010.20.1.8.17 &18) series, the proxies from 1950 and 1952 (bulky documents that contain little information) should not be kept with the collection and were disposed of.

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
1	1	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1946, 1948-1950	
1	2	New Park Mining Company, proxy result tallies, 1951	
1	3	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	4	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	5	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	6	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	7	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	8	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	9	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	10	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	11	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	12	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	13	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	14	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	15	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	16	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	17	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	18	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	19	New Park Mining Company, Stockholder proxies, 1951	
1	20	New Park Mining Company, W.H.H. Cranmer letter to stockholders, June 28, 1951; June 19, 1961	
1	21	New Park Mining Company, list of stockholders, May 20, 1950	
1	22	New Park Mining Company, list of stockholders, 1950	

Series 8. Rixey and Wright Family Papers [1 box]

This series consists of correspondence, school papers, and memorabilia associated with the Rixey and Wright families between 1943 and 1974. Items are arranged first by family name and then by year in separate folders. Individual items in folders are arranged chronologically within a given year. Undated materials from each family's body of papers are in separate folders after each grouping of dated family papers. The school papers found with the correspondence might have belonged to Walt Rixey, but there is no name or date on them, and they are in a separate folder after all other family correspondence.

There is no clear connection between the Wright and Rixey families, or between either family and the New Park Mining Company. The Wrights were long-time residents of Park City, possibly going back several generations, and were active members of St. Mary's Catholic Church. William and Carol Rixey lived in Salt Lake, but owned an antique store in the Star Hotel in Park City. They might have moved up to Park City later in life, but it is not clear if they actually did or not.

Location: 528 Main Street: Collection Storage:7-2:A

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Access Restrictions
1	1	Wright Family Papers, 1944	
1	2	Wright Family Papers, 1945	
1	3	Wright Family Papers, 1946	
1	4	Wright Family Papers, 1947	
1	5	Wright Family Papers, 1948	
1	6	Wright Family Papers, 1949	
1	7	Wright Family Papers, 1954	
1	8	Wright Family Papers, undated	
1	9	Rixey Family Papers, 1943	
1	10	Rixey Family Papers, 1947	
1	11	Rixey Family Papers, 1957	
1	12	Rixey Family Papers, 1958	
1	13	Rixey Family Papers, 1959	
1	14	Rixey Family Papers, 1960	
1	15	Rixey Family Papers, 1961	
1	16	Rixey Family Papers, 1962	
1	17	Rixey Family Papers, 1963	
1	18	Rixey Family Papers, 1964	
1	19	Rixey Family Papers, 1965	

1	20	Rixey Family Papers, 1966	
1	21	Rixey Family Papers, 1968	
1	22	Rixey Family Papers, 1969	
1	23	Rixey Family Papers, 1970	
1	24	Rixey Family Papers, 1972	
1	25	RIxey Family Papers, 1973	
1	26	Rixey Family Papers, 1974	
1	27	Rixey Family Papers, undated	
1	28	School Papers, Music, undated	